
__,M
sr

J-I.  
i

I I N u
a I N
s

11!j
a

a ffi
7 t ffi

rrTf
I

Mt'AW

TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMMISSIONMEETING

August  9, 2023

9:00  A.M.

For  Public  View

Do  Not  Remove



Torrance  County

BOARD  OF COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS  (BCC)

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair,  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair,  District  1

Samuel  D. Schropp,  Member,  District  3

Janice  Y.  Barela,  County  Manager

The  meeting  will  be available  via  Zoom  and  the link  may  be found  on the County's  website

www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar.  Click  on the  event  to access  Zoom  Meeting  information.

ADMINISTRATIVE  MEETING

AGENDA

WEDNESDAY,  AUGUST  9, 2023 @ 9:00 AM
205  S. Ninth  Street,  Estancia,  NM  87016

1. Call  to Order

2.

3.

4.

Invocation  and  Pledge  of  Allegiance

Changes  to the  Agenda

CERTIFICATES  AND  AWARDS

5.

A.  ROAD:  Recognition  of  Employee  Service  Year  Pin: Charmen  Padilla  (10).

B.  FINANCE:  Recognition  of  Employee  Service  Year  Pin: Joanna  Romero  (5).

BOARD  AND  COMMITTEE  APPOINTMENTS

A.  COMMISSION:  Discussion  and  possible  action  pertaining  to filling  vacant

Planning  &  Zoning  Board  position.

6. PUBLIC  COMMENT  and  COMMUNICATIONS

7. APPROV  AL  OF  MINUTES

A.  COMMISSION:  Request  approval  of  minutes  of  the July  26th  Regular  Meeting  of

tlie  Board  of  County  Commissioners.

8. APPROV  AL  OF  CONSENT  AGENDA

9.

A.  FINANCE  &  PURCHASING:  Request  approval  of  payables.

ADOPTION  OF  ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT  TO  COUNTY  CODE

Torrance  County Page  1



Administrative  Meeting Agenda August  9, 2023

10. ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION

A.  FINANCE:  Discussion  and  possible  approval  of  Resolution  23-  , Torrance

County  2025-2029  Infrastructure  and  Capital  Improvement  Plan  (ICIP).  1

11. APPROV  ALS

A.  ROAD:  Board  of  Viewers  (appointed  by Commission  on  April  26, 2023,  as a Road

Evaluation  Committee)  present  report  to Commission  setting  forth  tlieir  recommendation

regarding  proposed  partial  vacation  of  O.16 miles  of  County  Road  AO19  (Sanchez  Road)  as a

County  maintained  road.

1)  DiscussionandpossibleorderbytheCornmissiongrantingpetitioner'srequestto

vacate  of  O.16 miles  of  AO19  (Sanchez  Road)  and  further  order  the removal  of

this  section  from  Torrance  County's  Miles  Maintained  List  which  is annually

approved  by the  Commission.

B.  SHERIFF:  Request  ratification  of  submission  of  the application  for  the new  FY2024

Law  Enforcement  Recruitment  Fund  requesting  funding  for  salaries  and  benefits  for  newly

hired  law  enforcement  officers  and civilian  personnel  including  dispatchers

C.  ROAI):  Request  approval  to pay  for  services  performed  on Water  Truck  without

prior  authorization.  Road  Department  submitted  requisition  24-00232  for  $1,987.65  to pay

vendor  Inland  Kenworth  Inc.

D.  ROAD:  Requesting  approval  to pay  invoice  for  the  prior  fiscal  year.  Road

Department  submitted  requisition  24-00315  for  $339.02  to pay  Geo-Test  Inc.  for  a density

test  that  was  perfomied  on  06/22/2023.

E.  MANAGER:  Request  approval  to increase  safety  shoe allowance  from  $150.00  per

year  to $200.00  per  year.

12. DISCUSSION

A.  MANAGER:  Presentation  about  Conservation  Legacy  (Phillip  Jaramillo).

B.  ROAD:  Road  Department  Update  (Leonard  Lujan).

C. MANAGER'S  RF,PORT

1) Deputy  County  Manager  submitted  letter  of  resignation,  effective  August  11,

2023.

2)  Job opportunities  in Tonance  County.

D. COMMISSIONERS'  REPORTS

Torrance  County Page  2



Administrative  Meeting Agenda August  9, 2023

Commissioner  McCall,  District  l

Commissioner  Schwebacli,  District  2

Commissioner  Schropp,  District  3

13. EXECUTIVE  SESSION

A.  COMMISSION:  Address  filling  vacant  Fire  Chief  position,  closed  pursuant  to Section

10-1  5-1(H)(2).

14.  DISCUSSION  AND  ACTION  ON  EXECUTIVE  SESSION  ITEM  ABOVE

A.  COMMISSION:  Discussion  and possible  action  pertaining  to filling  the vacant  Fire

Chief  position.

15.  Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting:  August  23,  2023

16.  SIGNING  OF  OFFICIAL  DOCUMENTS

17.  ADJOURN

Torrance  County Page  3



y 1, ,i







/, I



(/j'aiili'\  171



/1, i,; ./1/4 (, H' /,7 / 1111% )/ f) ,: ' /'-" 7\1'  ; )' ) I ;,' I li7=
' i' t / l 1,



Ill

't ," fli(rT///,II"" i





~ 1 ~ 
 

 

  

   

DRAFT 

Torrance County Board of Commissioners 

Regular Commission Meeting 

Wednesday, July 26, 2023, @ 9:00 AM 

 

Commissioners Present:     RYAN SCHWEBACH-CHAIRMAN, DISTRICT 2  

                                          KEVIN MCCALL- VICE CHAIR, DISTRICT 1 

                                                      SAMUEL SCHROPP- MEMBER, DISTRICT 3  

 

Other present:                     JANICE Y. BARELA- MADAM COUNTY MANAGER  

                                              JUAN TORRES- DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER 

         MIKE GARCIA- COUNTY ATTORNEY 

                                              LINDA JARAMILLO- COUNTY CLERK 

                                              KEVIN PHAM- CLERK II 

   

1. Call to Order   

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Call the Regular Commission meeting to order at 

9:00AM. 

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

Pledge of Allegiance lead by Chairman Schwebach. 

Invocation lead by Vice Chair McCall.  

3. Changes to the Agenda 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Are there any changes to the agenda? 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: There are a couple of changes I would like to add. 

I would like to request that items 11-A and 11-D be removed from today’s agenda. The other 

request is to move item 11-C after item 9, because it can affect the budget and decision.  

4. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS  

 A.  Manager: Employee of the Second Quarter: Senaida Anaya 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Senaida has been very involved in public service 

for many years. We do this based on one quarter at a time. I would like to read what the 

nomination form said particularly about Senaida. We have Finance Director Noah Sedillo and 

the new Grant Administrator Amanda Lujan nominated Senaida for employee of the quarter, 

and this is what they have to say. Letter of nomination hereto attached: 

Noah Sedillo, Finance Director, and l, Amanda Lujan, Grants Administrator nominate Senaida 

Anaya for the Employee of the Quarter. Senaida has worked as the Grants Assistant for two years 



~ 2 ~ 
 

and for over ten years in other departments across Torrance County. During her time as Grants 

Assistant, and in the last quarter, she has learned a whole new department, managed a complex 

grants system, supported multiple departments, and bore the uncertainty of change with 

perseverance and poise. Senaida demonstrates her commitment to public service by serving as the 

President of the Torreon Land Grant and advocating for her hometown of Torreon. This service 

ethos carries over into her work as a county employee, always making decisions driven by what 

will best serve the people of Torrance County. As a public servant, Senaida has faced difficult and 

upsetting situations with grace and dignity, always focused on the good of the community. For the 

past six months, Senaida has managed the Grants Department alone. This responsibility has 

comprised managing numerous grants, including monthly reporting, invoicing, communicating 

with internal and external partners, supporting several departments, and completing the many 

tasks required for the fiscal year transition. Senaida's assistance with grants has directly led to the 

completion and implementation of over thirty projects and programs with approximately ten 

million dollars in funding. As Grant Assistant, she continues to show her knowledge, experience, 

and capability as she supports new colleagues in the Grants Department. Senaida's dedication and 

passion for public services make her an asset to Torrance County as both staff and a community 

member. 

Accomplishments April to June 2023 

• Managed 33 grants, monthly reports, finances, communication, and departmental support. 

• Submitted approximately 10 grant applications. 

                        Collaborated with 10 County departments. 

• Oversaw approximately ten million dollars of grant funding. 

• Assisted with more than thirty programs and projects through grant support. 

• Completed NM EDGE training. 

• Attended NM Counties Conference. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:  On a personal note. Knowing and working with 

Senaida, and her being in the County. I can tell you that she does all of this with an amazing 

attitude. No matter who comes to her for support or anything that they would need. She would 

drop everything and find any way possible to help, on top of her very busy schedule. I would 

like to present this certificate and award for Employee of the Second Quarter to Senaida Anaya 

for keeping the Grant Department functioning during a transition phase. Always making 

decisions driven by what will best serve the people of Torrance County, and for excellence in 

collaboration with County Departments. 

Senaida Anaya-County Grant Assistance: I would like to say thank you to Torrance County 

for the opportunity to work for the county, and I am happy to serve my community and my 

county. 

5. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS - NONE   

6. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS  

A.  General public comment. 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: There is nobody that signed up for in-person 

public comment. 



~ 3 ~ 
 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director: We do have one sign up on Zoom, and it is Tracey 

Master. 

Tracey Master-County DWI Prevention Program Coordinator: Just a brief update 

regarding some upcoming activities sponsored by the DWI Prevention Program. Tonight, from 

5pm until 7pm, we will have Middle School and High School night at the Estancia Aquatic 

Center. All of these events are free. This Saturday evening the 29th, we will have music in the 

park as part of the Old Timers festivities that will be from 4pm to 8pm next Wednesday.  We 

will have family night at the Estancia Aquatic Center. That's August 2nd from 5pm to 7pm. 

We'll be hosting an outreach table at the Moriarty Comic Convention on August 5th from 

10am to 4pm and then we will also be hosting bingo at the County Fair on Wednesday and 

Thursday, August 9th and 10th at 4pm, at the East Torrance Soil and Water Conservation 

building. That’s all I have. 

B.  Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) Project Requests. -NONE 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

A.  COMMISSION: Request approval of minutes of the July 12, 2023, Regular Meeting 

of the Board of County Commissioners.  

Action Taken: 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Made a motion to approve the minutes of the July 12, 

2023, Regular Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners.  

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.  

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All 

Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.  

   

8. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA  

A. FINANCE & PURCHASING: Request approval of payables. 

 Action Taken: 

   Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Made a motion to approve payables. 

 Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:  Second the motion.  

   

 Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All   

Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

B.  MANAGER: Approve Restrictive Housing Report – Second Quarter 2023 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: The folder that you received is additional documents 

for the Restrictive Housing Quarterly Report. This is for the second quarter of 2023. This is a 

requirement by state statute that this be reviewed by the commission and approved. That's why it 

is before you today. 



~ 4 ~ 
 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Is this document generated by TCDM? 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: That is correct. We received this from the Torrance 

County Detention Facility. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: As I read through this document, I see something that I 

think would be valuable to the commission as to how long these people are being held in 

restrictive housing.  

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:  On the back side of the first page. There are the dates 

when they are placed into restrictive housing and the date that they're released. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Very good. Thank you. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: For future reference. I can pass this onto the individual 

that printed this out to put it all onto the same front page so it will be easily tracked straight across. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  As I read this, there are no females.  

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: That's my understanding, we have not had any females 

in the last quarter.  

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  I find this odd. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I can check and see what the historical data was 

showing or whether that would be something that would normally occur. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  Looking at this, the majority of these are waiting for 

prehearing. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: As long as we're not missing the female side of the report, 

I’m fine with this. 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: When I was down there last week, they had five 

female prisoners in that facility. So that probably would be a reason that we have none listed on 

restrictive housing.  

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: You said there were five?  

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: There were five females in the entire facility. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: I can also confirm with Core Civic to make sure that 

this includes the females and not just solely a report on men. 

 

Action Taken:  

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  Made a motion to approve Restrictive Housing Report – 

Second Quarter 2023. 

 



~ 5 ~ 
 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  Seconds the motion. 

 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All   

Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

9. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE-NONE 

   

11. C. SHERIFF: Discussion and possible approval to purchase 20 Harris Radios with 

necessary accessories. 

Cheryl Allen-County Sheriff Executive Assistant: Lieutenant Ballard was planning to be here 

for this; however, he has court today. He did provide me with some bulleted information. I'd just 

like to go ahead and read Lieutenant Ballard's bulleted items. There's five of them, and they are 

lengthy bullets. Attached on following page is Lieutenant Ballard bulleted information. 

 



~ 6 ~ 
 

 

 



~ 7 ~ 
 

Cheryl Allen-County Sheriff Executive Assistant:  Those were Lieutenant Ballard's 

comments, and the total cost, what we're requesting is for radios and accessories. Which is for 

20 portable XL-200P radios. The brochures and specs on those radios were included within 

your packet. The cost of this is $126,333.32. Previously, advanced communications had 

submitted a quote to us which was in the last fiscal year, which we had included towards the 

end of the year. But we were unable to purchase those at that time. This time, I had to get a 

revised quote from them, and they graciously did not increase the quote. It remains at this 

current level. We are hoping to possibly use the Capital Outlay funds in order to make this 

purchase.  

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I know this is a lot of money, but as we found out 

in the debriefing, Ms. O’Dell hosted after the Echo Ridge fire, our radios in the Fire 

Department are analog and were not able to speak to other agencies. FEMA required post 911, 

that we start making these types of conversions to a digital radio.  

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  We're talking about $6,000 A radio. What is the life 

expectancy, and warranty? I'm seeing three years extended warranty. Is that's total coverage? 

Cheryl Allen-County Sheriff Executive Assistant:  I don’t know. 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  In the grand scheme of radios, for law enforcement, 

are there only a couple of suppliers or are there several of them. 

Cheryl Allen-County Sheriff Executive Assistant:  These were chosen because they would 

be compatible with both the analog system and then with the new digital system that the state 

is moving for. These are the radios that, Matt Prop, the previous Emergency Manager, was 

wanting to purchase. What I have been told is that the Sheriff's Department thought that this 

would be a good option for us to continue with. 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  We need to upgrade the radios. I'm not arguing that. I 

just would like to know what's out there. Is this the best price for the radios? Is this 

dependable? I don't know what else is out there. And if you guys did your due diligence, and 

this is what you pick, I'm okay with that. Knowing that we're not just taking the first one that 

comes along. 

Cheryl Allen-County Sheriff Executive Assistant:  I know Matt Prop had done quite a bit of 

research into the radios before he had suggested them several years ago. Ballard liked these 

radios as well. His thoughts are that they would be durable and be able to meet the needs for 

now and in the future. 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  Mr. Ballard is the one that did all this research, 

correct?  

David Frazee-County Sheriff: Yes. 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager: I know it says multiband. When I'm going through the 

specs, it says dual band. Is it simultaneous, or does it need to be programmed for analog and then 

switched over and programmed again for the digital. When we had the meeting with the state, they 

came to talk about the P 25 Project and switching over. There were certain radios that can do 

analog and digital at the same exact time. But then there were other ones. I believe they were the 

ones that Chief Dirks had purchased that were capable of both, but they had to be programmed or 



~ 8 ~ 
 

switched between the two. It wasn't just like pushing a button on the radio. There are dispatchers 

here as well. They could probably speak on it. I just want to make sure that those would be 

capable of that. 

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager: I’ve talked to Ballard about these radios in the 

past few days. This is something that would require additional software to move over to that. 

However, the bigger piece to that is Dispatch is not compatible with that statewide digital system 

at this time. So, it would require Dispatch to upgrade their radios in the fields to be able to move 

to the state system, is my understanding. 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  Walk me through this. Currently, until we upgrade 

Dispatch, these radios, they cannot communicate with dispatch. And now the other emergency 

state entities are digital. 

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager:  Some agencies have moved to digital. 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  Does an officer have to be there to flip on a switch 

depending on who they want to talk to? How does that work? 

Samantha O’Dell-County Emergency Manager:  It depends on the area. Right now, they 

must switch based on the area that they're in. 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Do we have a repeater system that we're using? 

Will this equipment be compatible with the present repeater equipment? So that if we go to a 

state channel, then we can talk to any of the state agencies through our repeater with these 

radios.  

Christine Romero-County 911 Dispatch Director: No, Dispatch and all of its repeaters would 

have to be upgraded to digital. Right now, we are using analog. 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Base on a meeting that I attended with the State 

Fire Marshal's Office, and I believe our Emergency Manager was there too, and may be able to 

speak to this. My understanding is that if you were to communicate with any other agencies, 

particularly with the state, there is a dedicated number that they switch to on the radio that they 

will be able to communicate with at that time. There may be some issues that may have 

occurred. The Echo Ridge fire was an example of one where everybody was talking at the 

same time on the same radio frequency. And there were issues, where one person was trying to 

say something during a moment that somebody took a breath. In regard to simultaneously 

being able to do that, it is a very good question that our Deputy County Manager brought up. 

Maybe that's something in the future, that would be more relevant. But right now, we have a 

lot of work that must be done in Torrance County to get to the place where we would be able 

to use that capability.  

Cheryl Allen-County Sheriff Executive Assistant:  One of the things I would like to point 

out is that they were looking at how long we've been using our current radios, which is from 

2011. Most of the ones that we're using are from the U.S. Marshals. We are still using radios 

from 2007. If you look at the longevity of these radios, if we buy just analog radios now, then 

when we go to the state system, we will have the ability to make that transition. Whereas if we 

get these radios we will have radios already in stock, and we can make that transition to 

continue to use the radios we purchased now. 



~ 9 ~ 
 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  Unless analog radios are going to cost about $50,000 

instead of $120,000. There is a possibility we're putting $120,000 on a system we're not even 

going to use, and they're outdated by the time we get our system up. I don't know if that's the 

case, but that's how I'm seeing this. Can anybody answer that? 

Cheryl Allen-County Sheriff Executive Assistant:  I don't know the answer to that.  

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: This is one of the agenda items that they had 

wanted to bring forward earlier. We have put it off until today so that we could get some more 

information. But with the additional questions that you're asking, we can defer this to the next 

meeting and see if we can get more answers in regard to what you all are requesting. 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  Before we go and spend this money, I want to make sure 

that we've got the right radios to move forward.  

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  After learning what's going on with dispatch, I feel 

that we need to at least get a ballpark of what we need to do there, with timeframe and that sort 

of thing.  Please understand that I'm not opposed to any of this. I just want to do it right. 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: Another reason it was on today's agenda was we 

wanted to make sure that the funding opportunity was transparent as part of the budget cycle, 

and the approval of the Final Budget. I wanted to let you know, and the Sheriff's Office that 

my recommendation was going to be that this didn't come from ARPA funds, as we previously 

discussed or what they were initially requesting. But it comes from the budget. We believe that 

there is money available there currently. So even if the commission were to approve the final 

budget, we still have the money available within the budget to have this approval afterward. 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  Most of the ARPA funds, are in motion already. 

Ballard's is one with all the answers to this, is that correct? Is that what I'm hearing?  

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  If I could make a couple suggestions, number one, have 

the sales company here to present as well. Number two let's get some demos, and let's demo 

them in our area. 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  I’m sure they'd be willing to do that right off the bat. 

That's a good idea.  

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Yes, it is a very good idea. 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  I would like dispatch, whoever is the guru and 

understands dispatch and its technology to see how it connects, whether it's a sales rep, or 

whatever. I'm sure there's going be a price tag with that little project at some point.  

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Yes, and I would caution us in purchasing this 

equipment, to have a plan for equipment that will work with these radios and when it's going to 

be installed. So, we can look forward to it over the next five years. 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director: The silver lining in this, is that this is off the New 

Mexico Statewide Price Agreement. So, we'll be getting 25% to 26% off MSRP.  

10. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION  



~ 10 ~ 
 

A.  FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution 2023-_22___, a Resolution approving 

Budget Adjustment Requests for the FY 2022-2023 Budget. 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:  In conjunction with inputting our fourth quarter 

report, these are the budget adjustment requests that we are presenting for the FY 23 budget 

which we wrapped up as of June 30, 2023. Our reporting is due July 31st. These requests 

were not budgeted in the LGBMS in the state system. We're correcting that information with 

the expenditures that we've incurred this year. We're requesting that these general fund 

revenue expenditures and the additional funds, fire pool, EMS allotment and so forth to be 

added to correct what we had.  

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  Do you have a handout that goes with this? 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:  Yes, sir. It's going to be attachment A. For the 

public in attendance, this is up on the screen as well. I will be starting at the top with the 

general fund revenue, with licenses and permits. We had a budget of $25,000 that we 

expected to receive, we received $29,447.75. We are requesting an increase to that line item 

to correct that. Same carry over with Inter-Governmental Grants distribution. We had 

$665,000 budgeted for it, and we received an additional $30,530. We requested an adjusted 

budget of the revenue to $695,530. With the taxes, it was projected at $7,250,476, We 

received an increased amount of $2,077,468.97. A request for an adjusted budget of 

$9,327,944.97. Charges for service budget of $133,927. An increase of $293,579.29, with a 

requested adjusted budget of $427,506.29 for a net effect increase of $2,406,026.01 for the 

general fund revenue. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  What kind of things would be in the charges for 

service? 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: It's in your additional documents. You'll have one 

labeled 10 C, and you will be able to get the answer there on the very first page for $44,000. 

It will say charges for service, and that will include animal pound fees, probate fees, rental 

fees, share fees, impact fees and other charges for service. 

 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager: For the other charges for service, this is on the state 

system. This would be all of our other small revenue line items we have in the general fund 

whether it’ll be IPRA fees, and all the other things that are not specifically spelled out are all 

kind of lumped into one on the state side. Noah if you'd like to pull up the detailed report 

from Tyler, that's the one that would show you exactly all the other fees that are tied into this 

one and this is just based off actual revenue collected. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: This may also include from the Treasurer's 

Office, the $75.00 for delinquent mobile homes, and that is a significant amount that comes 

in. I don't know if Madam Treasurer Sedillo is on Zoom, she may know the amount that they 

are receiving annually on that one. 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:  The reports is generating right now, and I ran it for 

all revenues for the County. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  Would fire allotment and local PILT be part of that? 

 



~ 11 ~ 
 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: That would not be included in this. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  Why did we under budget a lot of this to begin with? 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:  From my interpretation of what was in there, some 

of it was missing and spread out. We are trying to break up some of the allotments. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  So, part of it was changed by the Finance Director 

and  part of it is the Tyler System.  

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:  Part of it is the Tyler System, and part of it was 

also going back to the way he was inputted. We had three different pieces of information. We 

had the County Budget, LGBMS Budget, and then the submitted budget in the system. They 

were not matching. So, this is the last portion to make them all come together for the fourth 

quarter. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  I've got to be honest, when I see these major changes, 

it makes me leery. It makes me leery because it makes me question, what else is not 

necessarily accounted for and presented in a manner that this commission was accustomed to? 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  This is the fourth quarter. So, is it safe to say that these 

numbers are times four?  Or is this the adjustment to get to that? 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:  This is the adjustment from July 1st to June 30th. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: In the past at least two of the Commissioners 

have been familiar with seeing these done sporadically throughout the fiscal year with the 

changes. With the conversion that we've been going through with the software system, this 

has been a difficult thing to get all the revenues to communicate with the Finance 

Department, and from the Treasurer's Office. Once we were able to get all the final revenue 

numbers, that's when we knew exactly what needed to be adjusted in the final report of the 

quarterly and the budget. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  Answer a few questions for me, I'm looking at PILT 

revenues increase of $289,000. Why? Why was that not budgeted to begin with? 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:  I could not answer that. I just know that that's the 

money we received. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  How about an $820,000 increase in fire allotment?  

 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager: That was for what we received from the State Fire 

Marshal after the budget. That was just another one that didn't come back with the budget 

adjustments. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  So, for the fire allotment, we didn't budget the grant 

during that fiscal year that the grant came to fruition. 

 



~ 12 ~ 
 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager: Correct if I remember correctly, the application was 

due around June, and we didn't get the award until later in the year. We just didn't come back 

after the award with a corresponding budget adjustment. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  In the past when we received those grants, a lot of 

times we adjusted the budget at the same time. This year we didn't. Why? 

 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager: The biggest issue was the system conversion and 

trying to get the new Tyler system functioning. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  I hope you guys understand my point of view. I've 

heard about issues with the Tyler system over and over. Are we done with the issues? Are we 

looking at accurate numbers? 

 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager: The numbers are accurate, as reported. There are 

still issues with the system. That was one of the issues that I was trying to explain and show. 

Once the system is properly set up, this quarterly reporting should be almost instantaneous. 

Taking our account numbers and matching them up into the state numbers is going to be a 

couple of clicks of the mouse. That portion is not set up. We do still obviously have little 

bugs in the system that we're working with Tyler. We are calling the tech support and letting 

them know. But I'd say we are probably 90% done, and it's just really working out the kinks 

now. 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:  In hopes of your approval today of this report and 

everything else on the agenda before you, this last portion of this report was manually done, 

because our numbers from the state reporting are not talking to our members yet. When we 

clean that up, it's going to be those few clicks of a mouse, and that painstaking process is 

going to go away. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  It makes you feel good when you look, and there's 

another 2.4 million in income. 

 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager: As Manager Barela stated earlier, one of the issues 

that we had with respect to the revenue recording was getting the Tyler Eagle System to talk 

to the Tyler Encode System. That was where Treasure Sedillo had been trying to go through 

and manually get this portion working because it didn't work the way it was supposed to. I'm 

not sure if she has that 100% worked out. But at least she's gotten it to where she's not going 

to have to go back and look at nine months’ worth of revenue and try and journal that in. So 

that revenue should be reported on a more regular basis.  

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  I hope you're right. I hope that the system is close. You 

made a comment, Mr. Chairman, that it's great that for once the 2.4 million offsets, $815,000 

in expenditures, but next year’s fourth quarter, could we have it the other way? That’s what 

bothers me. I’m glad it’s in this direction but we could be hit next year in the fourth quarter 

with an opposite outcome. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: If you remember from the budget meeting, Mrs. 

Sedillo said that revenues were up because of better collection by the Assessor's Office and 

the Treasurer's Office, and that she would have those fourth quarter numbers for us. She was 

seeing a trend upward in our collections, as a result, in our revenue. I understand your 



~ 13 ~ 
 

concern. This is trending upward and, unless we have a bunch of people moving out of the 

county and quit paying their property taxes and, the various other fees and taxes, we're going 

to see that pretty much continue upward as collections. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  I tend to agree that it has been the trend. I’m always 

uncomfortable when numbers change to this percentage.  

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I understand that. Is it an anomaly? Is it a 

mistake? Or is this really a trend? And you'll have to watch carefully to see what that does 

going forward. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: The previous Finance Director, also historically 

had been extremely conservative in budgeting gross receipts. He just wanted to make sure 

that the county had enough money to cover everything. I think he was not wanting to put a 

dollar amount that was going to be too high, and we wouldn't reach that. That's why you see 

in the local tax increase of over $2 million. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  Let me put this in perspective. Firstly, I do think 

these numbers are accurate, and they're going to be. However, I've been here for four years 

and I’m accustomed to a very conservative budget. We just passed a budget where we’ve 

increased it by a lot. Which I was comfortable with, and now suddenly, these numbers change 

in our favor. Now we're budgeting against something that is no longer conservative. I'm 

having to adapt to this and forgive me for being a little cautious. I'm just trying to get a better 

understanding for this Commission. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: We will see whenever we go to the final budget, 

that the budget is still conservative, and it is comparable to what was approved in the last 

fiscal year. I know this is what you're looking at right now, and you don't have that to 

compare to now. We are still being conservative. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  With the Tyler conversion, what we're seeing now, is 

going to be a one-time deal. In the future, it's going to be real time information as the grants 

come in, we're going to adjust the budget. Everything will be interconnected and working. 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:  Correct. If you could pull out the two-page 

handout 10 B. It's going to be the State of New Mexico, Local Government Budget 

Management System report recap, FY 23, for quarter four. The middle pages are going to be a 

revenue column and an expenditure column for this previous year that we're currently 

discussing. If you jumped to the last page the actual activity of our revenues was 

$46,493,207.94, our expenditures $40,967,720.15. Those are actual, so our revenues are 

exceeding our expenditures. I don't have the exact number when we last presented it to you, 

but this number has increased since we've last had a discussion and your approvals from the 

last budget talks. This commission has been very apprehensive about seeking and setting in 

motion the Wind PILT.  I believe we are going to start construction in the fall. There's going 

to be additional revenue, I believe that goes through 2026 or 2027. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  It's obligated, isn’t it?  

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:  Yes, so more GRTs are going to be coming with it 

too. 



~ 14 ~ 
 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  At the very last it says adjusted balance of $21,000,000 

or a little over. What is that? 

 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager: That is going to be your cash in the bank so to 

speak. We started the year with $17,500,000, and we are ending the year with $21,057,000. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  These are actuals. 

 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager: These are year to date actuals. Then with respect to 

the final budget, we still budgeted the same GRT numbers at $2.1 million. So very 

conservative, there's going to be an increase. That would be one to monitor. If I remember 

correctly, the previous Finance Director had stated, when he was budgeting the GRT, that this 

was going to be the first year where we didn't have PILT. So, he went back to the pre COVID 

GRT that was coming in. The other thing that happened this year is we had the internet sales 

tax come in. That's another thing that was added to our GRT. That's why our GRT increased 

from what was budgeted from $2.1 million to $3.2 million. We are keeping that in the low 

$2.1 million in revenue on the final budget, because at the time, we didn't have the updated 

numbers. The only number we increased, and that was based off what the Treasurer 

recommended was $4.6 million on property tax collection. And then this year, we’re 

budgeting $5.5 million on property tax collection.  Even year to date, we collected $5,585,431 

and we're budgeting to collect $5,530,586. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  So, I'm going to go back to that balance, what we’re 

ending the year with. This commission set in place to go from the state standards of three 

twelves in reserves to five twelves in reserves. Is that not where that difference is?  

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:  It is part of it, but that balance has not been 

touched. It was there from the previous years from my understanding. We haven't utilized it; 

it's just been there. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  As our budget increases, our expenditures increase. 

Then our reserve has to increase accordingly. 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:  Based off the percentage. Yes, that is correct. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:  Since a lot of this discussion is about the 

increases in the final budget, would you like to take a moment to compare that as you're 

talking about this? 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  It would make me feel more comfortable. When you 

start looking at this, there's so much in here. I do pay attention to trends; I do pay attention to 

When that gets mixed up on me it makes me very cautious. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: That’s understandable because we are changing 

the shape and direction of our budget. We must make sure that all types of fundamentals are 

there to support that. 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:  This is the Operating Budget Fiscal Year 2023-24. 

It's operating because it's already been approved at the interim level from DFA through the 



~ 15 ~ 
 

LGBMS system. I would recommend you make cross reference to your fourth quarter, either 

your detail or your summary report and compare those numbers at the bottom. I guess the 

main point now is that we are starting off with more assets, but the key point is our revenue 

from last year.  This is our actual $47,134,793. This amount was last year’s and is based off 

of our fourth quarter. Last year, we had revenues of $47,134,793. Off the last page of your 

detailed summary report for the fourth quarter expenditures we have $58,974,562. This year, 

with this proposed budget that the Commission has approved as interim, the operating budget 

is $48,059,170. We're proposing less expenditures this year by roughly $600,000 in this 

budget. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We had $10 million more in expenditure than last 

year. 

 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager: Historically, going back through all the LGBMS 

budgets, this governing body has always approved more expenditures than revenues. And 

historically, they have always brought in more revenue than expenditure on actuals. This is 

going across all funds. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: I don’t remember approving $10 million in deficit. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: DFA would not approve our quarterly reports if 

any of them, especially the fourth quarter, was in the negative. We are not operating in the 

negative on our cash balances. One of the things that I wanted to show in getting to the Local 

Government Budget Management System is this spreadsheet that you have in front of you. It 

shows our cash beginning balances, and our cash beginning balances are not part of the 

budget that's given to you. The budget that has been presented to you has shown this is how 

much we expect to receive in our revenues. This is how much we expect to have as 

expenditures. That is supposed to balance out, and it does. We're not taking into consideration 

the cash rollover we're having from one fiscal year to the next. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  I’ve never seen it presented like this. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:  We're showing you new ways of looking at 

things and hoping to get all the information across to you in a more transparent way. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: In the meeting that I had with the Deputy County 

Manager, County Manager and Treasurer Sedillo, they did explain the rollovers to me, and 

now I see how those numbers are going to work. 

 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager: Keep in mind, also that there are also expenditures 

on there that we have on the books that might take us several years. That might be your 

legislative appropriation. Some of the funding that comes in is put in there so we plan for it. 

We might cut a PO for design service. Like the road shop, that's been in the books for how 

long and now it's being built. Essentially, what the county is doing is floating the legislative 

appropriations of $900,000, because we've already spent the funds. We're waiting for the 

reimbursement.  We're going to get a million dollars back this year that we spent last year. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:   An example would be the ARPA funds. It came 

in one fiscal year that we'll have expenditures on that for the next fiscal year. So that revenue 

would not be hooked to this coming budget that you're going to be voting on for the final, but 



~ 16 ~ 
 

we'll have the expenditure.  That will be something that will appear as if we're spending more 

than we have. That is the rollovers we are talking about.   

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: So basically, there's a time lag in many of these 

entries that results in what looks to be a deficit. But as the actuals come in, that corrects it. 

Would that be an accurate summary? 

 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager: That is correct. Another good example would be the 

ICE payments. We could receive money from ICE this month or last month. We don't pay it 

out until we receive the invoice and sometimes with ICE, they’re several months behind. So, 

then we'll get this lag with two invoices. So, that’s several million dollars that we're spending, 

that we’ve already collected for. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  Is there a better way to boil it down for the 

commissioners? 

 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager: One of the things that I had recommended moving 

forward was starting to bring these state reports to you, every time we file a quarterly report. 

That way, you're used to seeing these numbers quarterly. Then that paired with having the 

budget adjustments at least monthly. If not, at the very least quarterly. Just so that you can see 

it, and not get hit with a year's worth of budget adjustments all at once. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: That would let us analyze trends in revenues or 

expenditures, quarter by quarter. It makes sense to me. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  It doesn't entirely make sense to me; I think I have a 

grasp of it. We do need to move forward one way or another. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I have faith in what our staff is telling us with 

these numbers, but I certainly agree that we must be watchful and keep track quarter to 

quarter. 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:  With the recommendation that Deputy County 

Manager Torres made, we are going to be bringing you those reports quarterly or even if you 

want to have them more frequently at your pleasure. We ca do that also. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  At this point, I'm going to want it more frequently. 

Until I understand and get a handle on this. You're asking us to move forward, and we need to 

move forward. For me, I'm confident it's all there. It's not getting this county upside down. 

I'm not as confident as I was the last time we did this. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:  I know from the time that I worked in the County 

Treasurer's Office as the Chief Deputy Treasurer, the County Treasurer, used to present the 

Treasurer's report monthly before the Commission. If we just made it a habit to do a monthly 

financial report before the Commission, I think that would also help in this process of 

understanding exactly where we are regarding the budget. So, Noah, I would like for us to put 

something together monthly and do a monthly presentation. Even if it's just handing out a 

balance sheet or some kind of report on our budget. 

 



~ 17 ~ 
 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director: Yes, ma'am. In analyzing this budget and going 

through the quarter report, there was money that was budgeted that was extra, that was never 

going to be tapped into. There was one for $300,000 for utilities and electricity on the 

Commission line item. That money was never going to be touched. I don't know why it was 

there. We've been looking for and cleaning that up. I want you to have a little bit of faith in 

the work that we're doing. I just want to make one last comment, that we have budgeted more 

revenue this year and less expenditures. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  The revenues that we have budgeted are based on 

actual. 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:  Yes. 

 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager: Except for gross receipts, that is very conservative. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  I remember the conversation that we did anticipate 

gross receipts to take a significant jump. But we did not stick that in there.  

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  That concerns me if we're running that far off from 

actuals to budget. That's hard for me to sit up here and feel comfortable when you're almost 

that far out extended.  I think you can get yourself in trouble by not knowing those numbers. 

When you're just kind of guessing and projecting. It's no doubt that I'm very apprehensive 

about the monies that were proposed in the interim budget. I asked Deputy Torres to pull out 

a kind of extract of our revenues as to what is passed through in grants and state monies. I 

think that's important because we get the money, and we never touch it. It just passes right on 

through. That’s a huge number of $46 million. I think it's important. The $18,906,000 is our 

money, including gross receipts, property taxes, the County Road Fund, etc. Monies that pass 

through our account are $27,586,000. Like prison funds and fire protection funds, law 

enforcement protection and grants. As we focus on that $48 million number, I'm focusing 

more on the $18 million, because that is what we can control versus the other pass through 

that it just goes right on through our county. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I would say there are no guarantees in life. That's 

your concern, but if we're going to budget on the $18 million and change revenue, then we're 

going to go back forty years. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  Back to your point, Commissioner. That is what we're 

budgeting because the others are just passing through. We don't even get to spend it. We don't 

have any control over it. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: We have no control over whether it comes to us 

or not. We have no control over whether it passes through. That the nature of that beast in my 

mind. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  But this commission, really in my opinion, should be 

budgeting the $19 million.  

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  I see what you're getting at. And I agree with you.  

 



~ 18 ~ 
 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: If we’re budgeting off $19 million, we're going 

nowhere. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  Historically, that's what we've been budgeting. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: The county has been falling farther and farther 

behind every year with that type of budget. And now we're in a position where we're having 

to spend a lot of money to catch up. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  That's not entirely accurate. The reason being this is 

your first budget cycle. For Commissioner McCall and I, our budget cycles have been 

presented in a whole different way. In the past, when we were looking at these budgets, I 

could go back and look at the overall expenditures.  Going through that, we could see the 

trends in certain reserves. Prime example, we always budgeted the Sheriff's Office the full 

amount of a maximum pay possible for a deputy. We knew there was rollover money in there. 

I always thought, the money that wasn't spent that year, we would roll it over into the general 

fund. Turns out, we weren't. With it staying there, the fund just kept growing, which I don't 

agree with. We can start budgeting very closely to where the expenditures are, and in 

revenue, have a cushion.  With what we're doing now the wiggle room is gone. That's my 

hesitation. And I think I'm seeing it more and understanding it more. I'm getting more okay 

with it. I do have confidence in our staff with what they're doing.  

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I think, Mr. Chairman, that your experience and 

Commissioner McCall experience are invaluable. Without coming into this process with the 

old ways in my head, I'm more comfortable with what I'm seeing here. 

 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager: With the first item that we're discussing with the 

budget adjustments, these budget adjustments are just being placed in there, as it sits on 

LGBMS. When you go on to that system right now, we have this little error message that says 

actuals are exceeding budget authority. Because we have these overages, we need to make 

these adjustments to go on and we don't get an audit finding saying we exceeded our authority 

on the budget. That's why I'm putting these increases for the actuals. Just to make sure our 

budget matches.  We'll remove that and remove the potential of the audit finding.  

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  I want to speak on the interim budget a little bit, 

because I've been very apprehensive and somewhat taken back by what was approved that 

late night. I put all of the budgets aside and overages, and all the actuals on what we've been 

spending and added it up very quickly and we were $1.5 million in new numbers and new 

money's being spent. Then I pull up the $19 million that we really have to spend. That's 

almost 10% of an increase in one year, and it frightened me. When you increase a 

government budget by the monies you have to spend by possibly 9% to 10%, we'd better be 

taking notes and doing something maybe a little different. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:  When we were talking about the increase, it was 

an increase in certain line items. It was not an increase in the overall budget. What the 

expenditures were for FY 23. We did not exceed those expenditures, even with the increases 

of the salaries, increases of other line items funds did not exceed the expenditures that were 

approved by this commission for 2023 budget.  

 



~ 19 ~ 
 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: If we're looking at the annual rate of inflation, I 

think we can use a figure a little less than 10% increase in the budget. We're looking at 

around 5% to 6.3%, inflation. So, there are a lot of costs that are going up that we have to 

meet. And that's all there is to it. With diligence and oversight quarterly, I think that we can 

address your concerns, as the actuals come in. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  Don't get me wrong, I knew that. And I understand that 

I own a business. I get it, and I see it, but to see it to that level, in one jump, concerns me. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:  We do pay attention to the budget as department 

heads and elected officials submit the requisition requests. We're watching the budget per 

each one of the requests for purchase. I know that it's not very common, and we brought it 

before you in some of the line items for the interim budget that we felt needed to be increased 

because of the cost. For example, Animal Services was one of the departments. Most of the 

departments are still staying well within their budget and below their budget. We are 

monitoring it at each step of the process as well. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  It was the six new employees that really got to me for a 

county that's not growing in population by much and is not changing in land mass. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   The six new employees are a huge chunk of that 

increase in the budget. I've also looked at this county in many ways, and I'll use P and Z as a 

prime example. They're understaffed, and I feel that it was necessary. It may be a long time 

before new positions are added.  I look at where we're going to be three years down the road. 

I honestly believe if we don't add those positions, you're going to be faltering in many areas, 

and that was my driving factor.  

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:   At the end of the day, that was the one employee, that I 

said. would better the quality of life for Torrance County citizens. If we can clean up some of 

these abandoned properties. I had no problem with that. It was all the other fluff.  

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: In the private sector I watched our crews be 

reduced. Then I saw maintenance and different things fall by the wayside, because the 

workload was beyond what the assigned personnel can handle. As Commissioner Schwebach 

has said, three years from now, we're going to benefit from this, and three years from now it 

would cost us more money to start these positions up. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  That's my belief but there's no guaranteeing that. I’ve 

said at the last meeting what we just did was a rolling of the dice. I’m rolling the dice on our 

employees, on what’s coming to boost morale to compensate for inflation. It may not be there 

the following year; it depends on how things go and how these departments beef up. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  I love our discussion today because this has really been 

something that's been weighing heavy on me because I've been looking at creating an 

Economic Development Department. I would have gone for a Beautification Department 

where we mow weeds and pick up trash to improve the quality of life in this county. I can get 

behind that. Or even a Teen Center. I keep going down these roads of what would increase 

the quality of life. If we want to do an Economic Development Center, or Chamber of 

Commerce to entice business and get new employees and businesses coming in, I'm all for 

that.  



~ 20 ~ 
 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  I think this is a proper time for me to explain a 

concept that you may be able to relate to in what you just stated, “Quality of life for the 

individuals, for the citizens, for the taxpayers”. That is the aim. And what I've seen visiting 

with staff and with admin. in the past two years, they have been behind in a lot of areas, 

because they're putting out fires. To get to those projects, we must have management in 

position to manage it. In my business, I've had to turn down a lot of work because I don't have 

the manpower. This is where I see the potential and the intent for our county employees. I 

hope morale has picked and hope you are seeing the vision of what I'm looking at. I will be 

pushing this, because it’s achievable, it is attainable. We must have the manpower. On the flip 

side, I'll apply this to my operation also. If you dump money on employees and positions and 

you don't get a return, you must adjust. You must back out of it and that inevitably means 

losing positions.  

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I see this as an investment in the future of 

Torrance County. In improving the infrastructure, and that will spread out to improving 

quality of life. With any investment you watch the ups and downs all the time. But the long-

term trend is always up.  I say, “Have a little faith but pay close attention. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  Then are we ready to move forward.  

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  Yes. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Yes. 

 

 

Action Taken: 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2023-22.  

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion. 

 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All 

Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

B. FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution 2023-_23___, a Resolution approving the 

FY 2022-2023 4th Quarter Report. 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:    This is the report we've been discussing in 

conjunction with the previous discussion.  It is a two-page handout, in addition to a 

supporting summary report and that is your fourth quarter report.  

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:  All of the adjustments that you've approved on 

the previous resolution are included in this report. 

 

Action Taken: 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Made a motion to approve Resolution 2023-23. 

 



~ 21 ~ 
 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: Seconds the motion. 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All 

Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

 

 

C.  FINANCE: Motion to approve Resolution 2023-_24___, a Resolution approving the 

FY 2023-2024 Final Budget. (Public Hearing) 

 

Action Taken: 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Made a motion to enter into a public hearing to 

discuss and give the public time to talk upon resolution 2023- 24. FY 2023-2024 final budget 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  Seconds the motion. 

 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All 

Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

Entering into Public Hearing at 10:45 AM 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:   We do have one person sign up for public 

comment for the public hearing. It is Danelle Johnson.  

 

Mike Garcia-County Attorney:   Swore in Danelle Johnson. 

 

Danelle Johnson:  I'd like to thank each one of you for this focus, that makes us learn so 

much about the details of the budget.  We have got to get down in the weeds so that we can 

understand this. As a citizen, I tend to look at this and say, well, why didn't they do this and 

why didn't they do that or why is it happening this way? I try not to be that way because there 

are many, many reasons for the decisions being made. The reason I love this County, is 

because of the commitment of the people in this county.  I was able to ride with Leonard 

Lujan to look at vacating a road.  I was able to get some insights into that area by riding along 

with Leonard Lujan who has worked for this County since he was a teenager. For the salaries 

that we pay, he does it because he loves the County, as does everyone in this room. As I look 

around and count everybody, I thank you for your willingness to go to the micro level, and to 

grapple with learning state budgeting.  If we depended on the money that is generated in our 

area to run the public-school districts and government, we wouldn't be able to do it with the 

way the formulas are set up. The quality of life is what it's all about and I thank each one of 

you for your commitment to the quality of our lives because that is what has kept us as a great 

place to live. And I commend you on your willingness to continue with this battle.  

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:   We do have a department head. Christine 

Romero. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   We had spoken about this before. I think it would be 

more prudent to pull this out of the public hearing. Usually in the public hearing we listen, 

and then we make a decision. Is there anyone else for public hearing? 

 



~ 22 ~ 
 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:   There's no one on Zoom for public hearing. 

 

Action Taken: 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   Made a motion to end the public hearing for 

resolution 2023-24. Approval of the FY 2023-2024 final budget. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:  Mr. Chairman, will there be discussion amongst 

the commissioners following the ending of public hearing? 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   Yes, public hearings is designed for the public an 

opportunity to present their concerns, gratitude, that sort of thing for the Commission. When 

we exit public hearings, then it'll be like anything else. We will present a motion and a 

discussion. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:  Thank you, I’ll second the motion. 

 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All 

Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   We are now back in regular session for item 10C to 

approve Resolution 2023-_24___, a Resolution approving the FY 2023-2024 Final Budget. 

 

Returning back into regular session from public hearing at 11:04AM. 

 

Christina Romero 911 Director: First, we wanted to know if you had any questions for us. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   I've been told that, during our hearing, you all were 

trying to get on Zoom, and something failed on our end. So now here's the opportunity to 

present and discuss with the Commission, about your department concerning the budget.  

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director Our biggest thing was what our raises are going to 

be. It's my understanding that those with less experience were receiving a $4.00 an hour raise, 

and the remainder which includes those with 15 plus years’ experience will only be receiving 

the $2.00 countywide raise. We were wondering what the reasoning was behind that. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   The initial reasoning, firstly the $17.00 to the 

$19.00. 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director That's not what our question is. I'm almost positive 

that the figures for three of the dispatchers that are up there for FY2023 are not correct. They 

were $17.00. 

 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager:  There were four employees, and their rate of pay 

was $17.00 and one of them was $18.06. They were brought up, because during the 

Commission deliberation they wanted to bring up that starting pay to $17.00. Then once they 

pass their certification it will be $19.00. If they were uncertified $17.00, once they pass, it 

would be at $19.00. The reason the Commission ended up doing this was to give them that 

boost.  Essentially if you hire someone they would be brought up to the same rate of pay as 



~ 23 ~ 
 

those who have been here a little bit. They wouldn't have been receiving the same cost of 

living as everyone. The Commission was just trying to correct that disparity. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   We were increasing the starting salary because we 

don't have anybody applying. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:  We were looking to bring parity amongst the 

positions throughout the county.  We were looking to bring parity amongst all of the 

employees in the county who are in similar positions or in positions of similar responsibility, 

so that you don't have this big swing from one person from one department to another. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   So back to your question.  

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director Which positions are the certified 911 dispatchers 

being compared to. As far as responsibilities, liability, and knowledge? 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   The $17.00 is a start pay. Once they're certified, 

which is essentially on the job certification, right?  

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director No, the certification comes from the New Mexico 

Law Enforcement Academy after they attend the Public Safety Telecommunicator 

Certification Course and pass that, then they are certified by the state. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   Then their pay rate goes up to $19.00. How long 

does that take? What are they doing before they are certified? 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director They must go to the academy within one year of 

their date of hire. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   What's their job description at $17.00? Are they 

shadowing a certified tech or certified dispatchers? 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director Yes, they cannot be working solo under any 

circumstances because they are uncertified. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   That was the reason for that because we've been 

carrying these vacant positions for a very long time. We're hoping to correct that. Now your 

question is the $4.00 versus the $2.00?  

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:   Previous to this, I think it was $15.00 an hour 

instead of the $17.00. That was not reflected in the beginning of that. So, it would show an 

increase overall of a wage correction of $2.00 an hour increase, and then the cost of living of 

$2.00 on top of that. That's why she's asking why $4.00 for the lower level with less 

experienced versus the higher level with more experience and more years in the County as 

well.  

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:   We put $2.00 on top of the $15.00 to attract, and 

then a $2.00 general wage increase across the County on top of that.  This is not a $4.00 

special circumstance to people who are very junior and just coming in. They would get the 



~ 24 ~ 
 

same $2.00 general wage increase that everybody else does. We must bring it up by $2.00, as 

Commissioner Schwebach explained, to try to attract people. 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director: I understand that but without bumping all the 

salaries up, then you're narrowing that gap between someone with very little experience 

versus someone with a lot of experience. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Did we keep or remove the years of service within 

dispatch?  

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: This was a discussion that we were talking about 

during the interim budget meeting. It was brought up as to whether this Commission wanted 

to remove the salary schedule. I believe Commissioner McCall wanted to visit with our 

director, so we were going to wait to have that discussion. Currently, it's still in place, unless 

the Commission votes to remove it. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: That’s why we have the different pay rates that reflect 

years of service.  

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:   This is exactly where they would be in the salary 

schedule. If you increase the salary schedule by $2.00 it will also go according to how many 

years of service, they have. That's how they're placed in and where the discussion came in. 

Do you want to remove them from that salary schedule? Or keep them in it? 

 

Currently, those that hold those positions are placed in this salary schedule, and that was 

increased by $2.00. It's all those positions other than the 911 dispatchers. For those that are 

the dispatchers the salary schedule was increased to the starting rate of pay that the 

Commissioners had approved and then it was built across for longevity. This is not updated, 

because the uncertified should be at $17.00. 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:   Correct, I have not updated it. The difference 

would be the dollar amount. 

 

 Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:   So, we will add $2.00 on top of this. 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:    Yes, and there's two separate functions. One, you 

would approve at base pay increase for starting dispatchers in addition to the COLA. Those 

are two separate items. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   So, we have two supervisors and one director. 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director: We also have two Trainer/NCIC Coordinators 

slash Dispatcher positions as well. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:  In getting ready for this meeting, I looked up the 

definition of a cost-of-living increase and a general wage increase. A general wage increase is 

one that's given across the board to all employees without considering longevity or 

experience. What I would call what we appropriated is a general wage increase. That doesn't 

address your concerns about narrowing the gap, but it should make sense by the definition of 

a wage increase, rather than a cost-of-living increase. 



~ 25 ~ 
 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   What are you proposing? 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director, I think it should be fair, and everyone should get 

the same amount. We've already lost one that has 15 years of experience to Santa Fe, and her 

last day is today.  

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   Does anyone know what Santa Fe is paying? 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director Yes, she will be getting $40.00 an hour for her 

experience. They just got new raises put in place. Depending on your certification, years of 

experience, and your training, that is what they're going by. They start at $22.00 an hour. So, 

the people at Dispatch that didn't get that extra raise that the newer people got, can all go 

there for $40.00 or more an hour. They also do a 10% shift differential, and there's a 

$2,000.00 transfer bonus. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:   We can't compete with Santa Fe. 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director We understand that.  

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  In the past we have also been told that we can 

contract our 911 services to Santa Fe or to Albuquerque, is that correct? 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:   I know that if we end up having to shut down 

dispatch, we will have to look for alternative dispatching services that require a contract with 

another agency. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   Now that’s not the best situation, but it's doable. It's 

not just Dispatch it's also everywhere else. In this department, we’ve had those vacant 

positions for a long time ands that’s why we raised the salaries. At what point do we say the 

labor pool is just not there. At $40.00 an hour, that's tough to compete with. 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director That's why all we're requesting is that it's the same 

for each position because that is really not fair to those that have a lot of experience and have 

been with the county for the entirety of that experience. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:   How much overtime did you use last year?  

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director:  I don't know what that figure is. What I was told 

was that it may not exceed what we were budgeted for in salaries.  

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  I know that's a true statement. With overtime, they still 

didn't go over what is budgeted for salaries in Dispatch.  

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  It is usually a bounce in between four and five 

vacant, right? Is that correct? 

 

Selena Carroll supervisor: We are so shorthanded, that Christina, the Director, along with 

Ben and I, the supervisors, are full time dispatching on the floor. There is nobody else that 

can dispatch if we lose one more person. At that point, we'll have to look into scheduling 



~ 26 ~ 
 

differently. We don't know what that plan would be because it's never happened before. 

Dispatchers may have to be working solo during the night because we don't have enough 

personnel. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  When you start talking about working solo. We're 

walking into dangerous waters. 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director:  Exactly. Right now, we only have one that isn't 

certified, and she's brand new. Even if we hire some of the applicants that we currently have, 

we'll have more, but they’re still uncertified, and they cannot work by themselves. So, it still 

rests on the shoulders of those that are certified to pick up that overtime. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   How many hours are you guys putting in? 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director: This week I'm over 50 hours. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   Is that average for you? 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director: Yes, and I must be on the floor physically 

dispatching, while I'm still trying to do my supervisor job. I also still must train. While I'm 

dispatching, I'm training the new person that we have now, also holding calls for IPRA and 

scheduling while doing all those things. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   Are we not getting any applicants. 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director:  We just started to get some. We currently have 

six applicants. Some of our biggest struggles are, they can't pass a drug test, or they can't pass 

a criminal background check. We hire them and then realize that they are not capable of 

doing the job. It's not a job that they're able to do with recreational marijuana. It's difficult 

because of the safety sensitive position. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:  With the new applicants, they haven't gone 

through the vetting process yet. That's been typically the past with a lower salary. I'd be 

curious to see if the higher salary produces people that would pass. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  I see you have a lot of vacancies and you've had 

vacancies the whole time I've been here. We've got to get that starting pay up. I hope the 

$2.00 could turn into $4.00 as soon as that position is filled. It's advertised as $17.00 the day 

they get hired; it'll go to $19.00. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:  That would not be correct. They start at $17.00 

with $2.00. Then when they get certified it goes to $19.00. 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director: That's usually at least six months down the road.  

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  So, potential for another two on top of that, because of 

the certification. 

 



~ 27 ~ 
 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director:  Right. We don't like to send people to the 

academy until they've got some knowledge and experience under their belts and then we send 

them off.  

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   How's the academy paid for? 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director: The state pays for it. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:   We were trying to help you get some vacancies filled. 

As the director, that's your department and we were just trying to help you where we saw the 

immediate need is.  

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director:  We appreciate that.  

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:  This is something I've seen all over the private 

sector as well. Are you expanding your recruitment to a bigger area? 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director:  We currently have a billboard off I40 facing 

eastbound traffic just prior to the Edgewood exit, and also looking into doing a radio ad. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:  I don't know if this is allowed but in the private 

sector, we were able to recruit through job fairs.  

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director:  We do all of those. I was just at the car show in 

Edgewood they had at Walmart for Father's Day. I’ll go and set up a table wherever I can.  

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:  This is not a problem that's going to go away or 

be solved easily. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  When did Santa Fe change their pay rate? 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:  It was changed this fiscal year. 

 

Selena Carroll supervisor: I spoke to everyone that got the $4.00 raise. They're all satisfied. 

It’s just Jewel, me, Christin, Ben, and Heather who didn’t get the raise.  

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   What you're wanting to address more is a longevity 

structure. You are at how many years? 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director: There were five because one left, and she was 15 

years. Selena is 15. Ben and Joelle both have 20 and I have 21 as of the beginning of next 

month. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  I just looked up Santa Fe County and they're posting 

$19.79 through $20.59 as a basic. 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director:  That would be uncertified. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   How is she getting $40.00 an hour?  

 



~ 28 ~ 
 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director:  Because she will be a supervisor and plus, she 

gets the 10% shift differential for working graveyard. 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:  I'm just going to give some information in this. In 

your deliberation for the salaries, Santa Fe County and Bernalillo County were considered in 

that discussion in raising the base pay. Furthermore, and correct me if I'm wrong, my 

understanding is Santa Fe County is in a collective bargaining union. They're part of the 

Union.  

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:  We have to come up with a way to help correct 

this problem, and we can’t afford to pay more. We allowed the public sector to pay not a 

bonus but a premium or incentive based on hours worked. For lack of a better word that is a 

bonus that would be prorated based on experience and hours worked throughout the year. Are 

we allowed to do that legally? 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:  I have heard of other Local Governments putting 

it into their budget as longevity pay. There was a total amount that they dedicated to this and 

then split it up according to how many years of service in the county someone had. I would 

have to research that to see exactly what that would look like and whether that specifically 

would be allowed.  

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:  I would agree that your dedication and service 

should be recognized. It’s the way to go about it. As we've been talking here, and we're out 

digging around in weeds, but we're digging around in the weeds for money as well. 

 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:  This is something that we were trying at one 

point to also address by putting the salary schedule in place. That it would be an automatic 

increase not coming back before the commission just as a cost of living, but an automatic 

adjustment in their salary once they hit certain levels of service, and back before COVID hit 

in the cost-of-living increase. The steps were much smaller, you look at it now, and it doesn't 

seem like it's much at all. But back then it was pretty good, because there was nothing else 

said to give them automatic increases. That was the intention of the salary schedule. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   If you step back, six months before we changed the 

increase in pay, and before we added the $2 was that satisfactory?  

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director:  No.  

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  Why wasn’t that brought to us, is my first question. 

Second question, is this step-in pay satisfactory to staff?  

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director:  No. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Why wasn't that brought to us? Because what we're 

dealing with is a department that has been vacant for a long time. And we have consistently 

tried to do things to get those positions filled.  I see one discrepancy with the $4.00 for 

unexperienced, that's an issue. But I also saw the competition.  We can go to work for $40.00 

an hour in Santa Fe. With all of that being said, it seems to me that this entire pay structure is 

not adequate. Longevity is not adequate. 

 



~ 29 ~ 
 

Juan Torres-Deputy County Manager:   You also did not approve in this budget, the HR 

Directors to do a salary survey. That is also something that could potentially be looked at to 

fix this. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   Where I'm going with this is we have had the same 

structure. We've had the same vacancies, nothing's changing. I think it's safe to assume 

nothing's going to change now.  

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director:  In answer to your question.  It was supposed to be 

brought to you when we had our department budget meeting, we proposed a 15% increase in 

our old department’s salaries. 

 

Noah Sedillo-County Finance Director:   That is incorrect. You proposed a 10% increase at 

that meeting. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: We're not going to go down that road right now. What 

we have is what's been presented. We have a director that has clearly pointed out to this 

Commission that her department is struggling. You say you work 50 hours a week? How 

much of that is overtime?  

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director: 10 hours. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   That is based on a 40-hour week. So realistically, 

within budget, what you're looking at, is what you're taking home is with overtime. That's the 

realistic number. Am I correct or incorrect? 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director: Yes. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:    I'm not ready to move on this Commissioner. Until 

we start addressing that nothing's going to change. We must look at that thoroughly because 

that's the reality. If there's that many vacancies, we keep bumping up the pay. We got some 

applicants, but now we don't have qualified applicants. We need to analyze how to get the 

qualified applicants in there because in the meantime, you are depending on that overtime, 

and I appreciate what you do. We must compensate for that too. It's a threefold situation and I 

don't have the information to do it.  

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director:  Since the pay went up the hiring rate went up. We 

have been getting applications. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   You haven't gone through them yet. 

 

Christina Romero-County 911 Director:   I'm going through them right now, and trying to 

set up interviews in two weeks, 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   My suggestion to this Commission is that we 

approve what we have in the budget right now because we must move forward. In the 

meantime, this whole department, like any other one, can be corrected at any given time. We 

got to have more real time discussion with HR, and with whoever's involved on what's 

happening with these applicants exit interviews.  Find out what's really going on, because I 

suspect there's probably more than just a pay structure, whether it's working environment, 



~ 30 ~ 
 

whether it's facilities, whether it's location, I have no idea. We're also talking about dumping a 

lot of money on upgrading your system. That's going to be more than six figures. So, we're 

looking at a lot more than just filling vacant positions and making pay equitable, we're 

looking at overall. When I started looking at those kinds of numbers, I needed to see options. 

I don't think Santa Fe or Bernalillo are a good option. However, it'd be nice to know if it's 

available.  I suggest we pass this now, for the sake of moving forward with our budget.  It's 

been too long, with too many vacant positions. 

 

 Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:  Before we move on, I have a short statement to 

read into the record. Noah, would you call up slide one, please? As we've heard today, there 

were a lot of numbers thrown around on May 24th, and they were hard for everybody to keep 

track of. I've gotten questions regarding the COLA increase and a general wage increase. We 

discussed hourly increases for similar jobs and different developments for departments to 

achieve parity throughout the staff. What is on the screen is my position on cola and wage 

increases. My experience on wage committees in the private sector over my career has taught 

me that cost of living increase is different from a general wage increase. The cost-of-living 

increase is calculated by the Department of Labor and Statistics for 2020 and for 2024. My 

Social Security COLA increase was 8.7%. Inflation reached 6.3. My research found that 

according to Business Weekly magazine, employers across the county are having to give 

COLA increases at 1.2%. To attract and keep employees a 4.2% increase on an $18 per hour 

wage is about 75 cents. The department has requested a number rather than any percentage so 

their staff would have the greatest benefit. That is where the .75 cent increase, My came from 

the general wage increase we all agreed to bring our employees to a competitive wage with 

New Mexico counties and the private sector.  The slide you see is a discussion of cola 

increases by the County Manager and the Deputy Manager and it's from the meeting minutes. 

And highlighted are the Deputy Manager and County Manager’s remarks about the budget 

and budget briefing which each one of us attended individually. When you scroll down a little 

there is a quote from Deputy County Manager Torres which aligns with what I remember 

from my budget briefing. There is discussion of cola increases by the County Manager and 

highlighted is the Deputy County Manager's remarks about the budget briefing, which each 

one of us attended individually. The $3.25 cent number is mine, and it reflects a $2.50 cent 

general wage increase with a .75 cent COLA increase. The numbers attributed to the other 

two Commissioners reflect a lower general wage increase, but the .75 cent COLA increase is 

reflected in how those numbers add up and are represented there. Gentlemen, I want to clear 

up any ambiguity about where this commission stands on the .75 cent per hour COLA 

increase. It was my understanding going into the May 24th meeting that this would have been 

included in our wage package.  Was that .75 cent increase lost in the complexity of a 

marathon meeting? Or is it your position that there will be no .75 cent per hour COLA 

increase?  

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   I have no recollection of the COLA discussion with 

the increase. The direction in my thought process was a straight increase to $2.00 across the 

board.  

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:  Okay, then that clears that up.  

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:   I believe this will be the third increase as 

Commissioner that has been given to employees as well. Over the last four years, we've been 

consistently giving smaller incremental jumps. 

 



~ 31 ~ 
 

Action Taken: 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   Made a motion to approve resolution 2023-24 As 

presented, approving FY 2324 final budget. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:  Seconds the motion. 

 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted no, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All 

Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

 

11. APPROVALS  

B. SHERIFF: Discussion and possible approval of the 2022 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice 

Assistance Grant (JAG) from the New Mexico Department of Public Safety for $16,317.50 to 

support the Torrance County Sheriff’s Office Community Policing Program. 

Cheryl Allen-County Sheriff Executive Assistant:   We're seeking approval to accept the 

agreement that have been submitted by the New Mexico Department of Public Safety. For the 

2022 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant. We all know it as JAG and this is for 

fiscal year 2024. The award that is presented in the agreement is $16,307.50. It includes overtime 

of $13,917.50 and confidential funds of $2,400. The match is technically zero. However, in our 

application, we wanted to present the Sheriff's Office commitment to this community is to fund 

our Community Policing Program, which includes patrols and focus on with the Deputies for 

reducing property violent and drug related crime. But it also includes a public component and we 

wanted to show our commitment toward this Community Policing Program and our involvement 

with the public.  We had outlined on the application where the Sheriff and I were salaried 

employees, and we can spend additional time manning tables at different community events.  We 

are going to be doing that and we'll be organizing that within our salaries.  That is the in kind of 

we'll be providing, but it's no cost to the employee and to the County since we are salaried 

employees. In this grant, we did initially request $69,462.75, in that we did include a request for 

two things. That was $37,228.75 for a crime scene scanner, and that was not awarded, and for 

promotional funds for things that we could distribute at the open house and community events. 

That was $2,000. We figured we would not get this. The thing that was a hit is that we had 

requested $27,834.90 for overtime, and that was cut in half. I had emailed our program director 

with DPS regarding a reason for that, and he's out of the office and I couldn't get that answer at 

this meeting. 

Action Taken: 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   I'll make a motion to approve. 

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:  Seconds the motion. 

 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All 

Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

E. PLANNING & ZONING: Appeal of Planning and Zoning Board decision at the June 7, 

2023, meeting to deny summary review: create Type 3 subdivision at Lot 21, Block 1, Woodland 

Hills subdivision. Aggrieved party: Investment of the Southwest, Agent Tim Oden. (Public 

Hearing) 



~ 32 ~ 
 

 

Action Taken:  

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   Made a motion to enter into Public Hearing. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:   Seconds the motion.  

 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All 

Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

Enter into Public Hearing at 11;48 AM 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   I would like our attorney to describe what we're about to 

do for the Commissioners and the public.  

 

Mike Garcia-County Attorney:   This is one of the items we talked about last week. Or last 

week’s meeting regarding Quasi-Judicial hearings. This is one of these two items, or both Quasi-

Judicial hearings coming up. And in a nutshell, what the law requires on that is that you as 

Commissioners are sitting as judges, who are not legislators, you're not administrators, you are 

judges.  You have to apply the applicable law to the facts in an impartial manner as they're brought 

before you and you cannot base your decision on anything outside of the record that you might 

have just heard, hearsay and probably shouldn't even have personal knowledge, of any of the facts 

or any of the situation. I don't have much to add to that. If you have any questions, I'll be glad to 

answer them. But it's just something that's a bit different. We don't see this very often in our 

meetings here. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   I did have one question. So, we have two items. Do we 

move out of public hearing, and back in? Can we do both as we progress? 

 

Mike Garcia-County Attorney:   I'm sure you can do both. The point of the public hearing is that 

the testimony be sworn, and really that's the critical element of all of that if it goes to District 

Court, so the evidence is based on sworn testimony, 

 

Mike Garcia-County Attorney:   Swore in Don Goen. 

 

Donald Goen-County P & Z Director: I do. 

When these two actions came before the Planning and Zoning Board, there was a single 

presentation done with two motions and two votes, the result of those, which was identical. The 

one that you announced there, Mr. Chairman, for one lot going into two and then there's a couple 

of intervening parcels that was two lots going into four. The applicant met all the requirements 

under the subdivision regulations for a summary review. In addition to that, it was also under 

minimum requirements under Section 11 of the Ordinance for district minimum standard. Now, 

what it states, specifically, under that section 11, for rural residential, is that for areas that are on a 

community water system, that the minimum lot size is one acre. Six of these lots will exceed that. 

The smallest ones are 1.5. They're above the district minimum standard.  Considering them being 

on a community water system. One of the things that I had requested from the applicant, which 

they did supply, was and it's in your packet, there is the letter of intent to serve from the New 

Mexico Water Company. If you're adding additional parcels, you're adding additional burden on 

the water provider to meet their service requirements. As per the letter, they assured us that when 

and if these laws were developed, that they would be able to provide that water service to them. 



~ 33 ~ 
 

The actual vote was a deadlock, which meant no action, which is the same as denial. That's the 

reason for the appeal here today. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   Was it a full board at the time or were there absences?  

 

Donald Goen-County P & Z Director:   It was Gail and Bills last meeting, and she didn't attend.  

That’s how the result ended up with two and two. They met all the requirements of the subdivision 

regulations. They were also in compliance with section 11 of the Ordinance. The way that I stated 

in the introduction there at the meeting was that, under those two provisions, this action was 

allowable. It was a typo because it was a tie vote.  So, it was denied. At this point in time, I would 

like to yield the podium to Mr. Oden, who is the agent acting on representing the Investment 

Company of the Southwest. 

 

Mike Garcia-County Attorney:   Swore in Mr. Oden. 

 

Tim Oden:  My name is Tim Oden. I'm the President and General Manager of Oden Associates, 

and authorized Agent for Investment Company of the Southwest. In these two applications before 

you today, Don gave a very good, general description of the application and why we're here. 

Woodland Hills Subdivision is about halfway down Martinez Road. A subdivision of about 136 

lots that was done in the late 90s it has as a water system, and it's experienced quite a bit of 

development in the past couple of years. There were two lots one in each of these applications that 

were left large, initially in the 97 plans for various reasons. They were oversized and one has the 

water tank on it and it's very hilly. The other is down in the bottom right that faces Martinez Road. 

These are the only two oversized lots that remain.  All the rest of the other subdivision lots are one 

and a half to two acres. The developer wanted to go ahead and make these two lots the same size, 

shape and conformity as the rest of the subdivision.  That was the reason for the application that at 

were reviewed by Planning and Zoning.  As Don stated, there wasn't a decision rendered by the 

Planning and Zoning. We feel like the application deserved an appeal because the vote taken by 

the Planning and Zoning Board was not just supported by factual evidence.  Factual evidence 

being that it met all the requirements of the County Ordinances.  

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   Who wrote this appeal. 

 

Tim Oden: I wrote this appeal. These are the basis of the appeal, which was required by the 

Ordinance to come forward with an appeal to state the reasons why. So, there's three reasons that 

are stated in this write up.  

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:  If we can page six. My understanding in this issue is 

that Mr. Oden didn't meet all of the requirements of Planning and Zoning. But the ordinance was 

misapplied by the board by two members of the board on that night. On page six of the minutes of 

the Planning and Zoning. There is a conversation with Mrs. Johnston explaining the board’s 

responsibility to enforce the Ordinance. If by her vote, today, she was increasing the availability of 

lots and a potential buyer came in, would she be acting in the public good. And if she was taking 

that into consideration in applying this law, is it a misapplication of her duty. Her duty is to make 

a judgement based on the ordinances and the material that Mr. Oden presented is not to make law 

out of an ordinance in that setting. I think that after reading this paragraph and having looked 

through this, I would have to agree that two members of the board misapplied that Ordinance. And 

so, in my understanding, we have some options, we can send this back to the board and make 

them look at the law and apply it properly. We can take no action, or this commission can approve. 

My position is that this should be approved and but it was denied. There was faulting in a denial. 



~ 34 ~ 
 

And my only concern is by hearing it in this format, are we setting precedent for future fights with 

Planning and Zoning? 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   I think we're getting a little off topic with that. Right 

now, we have facts in front of us that we need to look at. We also need to see if there are other 

witnesses that want to testify, correct. 

 

Mike Garcia-County Attorney:   I don't know if there's anybody that's opposing any parties. I 

want to make it clear for you all that your options as the reviewing board.  You can reverse you 

can affirm; you can modify the decision below. Affirming means that you would grant the 

application, reverse or affirming means that you would affirm what was done below, which would 

be a denial, reversing would be to grant the application. And if there was sense that a modification 

could take place, you could also do that, though I don't see much room for that in this particular  

case. 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   At this time, is there anybody opposing the appellant that 

wishes to testify?   There are none.   Can we act during public hearing, or do we have to go back 

to regular session. 

 

Mike Garcia-County Attorney:   You could do either way.  

 

E. PLANNING & ZONING: Appeal of Planning and Zoning Board decision at the June 7, 

2023 meeting to deny summary review: create Type 3 subdivision at Lot 21, Block 1, Woodland 

Hills subdivision. Aggrieved party: Investment of the Southwest, Agent Tim Oden. (Public 

Hearing) 

 

Action Taken: 

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   Made a motion to overturn P N Z's decision concerning 

the Type 3 subdivision at Lot 21, Block 1, Woodland Hills subdivision. To grant the application. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:   Seconds the motion.  

 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All 

Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

F. PLANNING & ZONING: Appeal of Planning and Zoning Board decision at the June 7, 2023, 

meeting to deny summary review: create Type 3 subdivision at Lots 3 and 4, Block 4, Woodland 

Hills subdivision. Aggrieved party: Investment of the Southwest, Agent Tim Oden. (Public 

Hearing) 

 

Action Taken:  

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   Made a motion in favor of the applicant to reverse the 

decision of planning and zoning concerning to create a Type 3 subdivision at Lots 3 and 4, Block 

4, Woodland Hills subdivision. Aggrieved party: Investment of the Southwest, Agent Tim Oden.   

 

Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner:  Seconds the motion 

 



~ 35 ~ 
 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All 

Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   Made a motion to go back into Regular Session. 

 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  Seconds the motion 

 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All 

Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

   

Returning back into Regular at 12:10 PM  

 

 

12. DISCUSSION 

A. MANAGER: Superior Ambulance’s request to amend contract with Torrance County to 

include a county-funded subsidy. 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager: This is before you just as bringing it to the attention of 

the Commission, no action today, just to have it on your radar. I did receive a contact from Chris 

Archuletta from Superior ambulance stating that they genuinely need a subsidy if they're going to 

be able to remain functioning in Torrance County, because the costs of everything are increasing. 

They've been operating in the negative. He's finally at the place where he feels like this is 

necessary. But he did provide me with some figures. I want to vet everything out completely 

before I bring it before the Commission. I want to have actual figures. And what are some of the 

options that Torrance County will have if this Commission does not approve a subsidy? His 

current request is $25,000 a month.  

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:   Was there anything else that goes with the request? 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:   Continued services as is I'm going need a little more 

info. That's why it's on here for discussion and not for action. 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  If you don't have anything else, I don't think there's any 

more discussion.  

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:   Can you give me an update? Did we modify the contract to 

one unit verses two? 

Janice Barela-Madam County Manager:   That is correct. Previously, the contract that we had 

with superior ambulance was for them to always have two ambulances available in the County.  

                        B.  MANAGER’S REPORT- NONE 

 

C. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 

1) Commissioner McCall, District 1 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair:  I would like to make the public aware of the junior 

livestock sale on Friday August 11th at 6:00PM and the fundraiser barbecue between 4:00PM 

and 6:00PM and the auction will start at 6:00PM at the County Fairgrounds. 

2) Commissioner Schwebach, District  



~ 36 ~ 
 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman:  The kitchen is ready for the fair at the fairgrounds. 

The tank farm next to the big tanks north to Moriarty, their construction is over.  It’s a minor 

inconvenience right now. But it's going to be over soon, they're going to be done which is 

going to bring some good paying jobs to the valley.  If you're one of the individuals that have 

to travel north, be patient, they're doing a very good job, in my opinion, because of the scope 

of work that they're doing. That's a huge project. Really getting down to crunch time with 

what they're doing now.  A lot more truck traffic which is temporary. 

3)  Commissioner Schropp, District 3  

 

 Samuel Schropp-County Commissioner: I continue to go through the prison and check 

conditions.  I have written a letter, an op ed, to the Albuquerque Journal supporting the 

systems and the personnel working there. A few days later, someone with great credibility 

came to me and said there were problems there because I wasn't a fluent Spanish speaker. 

That evening, I got an email from Congresswoman Stansbury which was forwarding a report 

from a non-governmental organization immigration law would outline problems. I went to 

speak with the warden about those, he assured me that they would be looked into and 

handled. But during our conversation, he did make one disturbing declaration to me that Core 

Civic is a business and they could close up and leave anytime, which I didn't think was 

appropriate in the context of our conversation.   And I would urge Commission and County to 

begin looking for other sources of revenue. As we were talking earlier, things happen, things 

that are unforeseen, and we're way too dependent on the money from Core Civic. 

 

  13. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

  Action Taken: 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Made a motion move into executive session to discuss 

three items.  

A.  MANAGER: Discuss pending vacancy of the Deputy County Manager position, 

closed pursuant to NMSA 1978 §10-15-1(H)(2). 

B.  MANAGER: Discuss Torrance County’s contract for services with Estancia Valley 

Solid Waste Authority (EVSWA), closed pursuant to NMSA 1978 §10-15-1(H)(6).  

C.  COMMISSION: Discuss investigation or consideration of complaints or charges 

against any individual public employee, specifically Fire Chief, closed pursuant to NMSA1978 

§10-15-1(H)(2). 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Second the motion. 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All 

Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

Entering into Executive Session at 12:17 PM 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Made a motion to exit Executive Session and return 

back into Regular Session. 

Kevin McCall-County Vice Chair: Second the motion. 



~ 37 ~ 
 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All 

Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

  Entering back into Regular Session at 2:25 PM 

14.        DISCUSSION AND ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS ABOVE  

A.  MANAGER: Discussion and possible action regarding pending vacancy of the Deputy 

County Manager position.  

Action Taken: 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: County Manager will move forward with direction. 

 B.  MANAGER: Discussion and possible action regarding Torrance County’s contract for 

services with Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority (EVSWA). NO ACTION 

      C.  COMMISSION: Discussion and possible action regarding investigation or consideration 

of complaints or charges against any individual public employee, specifically Fire Chief. NO 

ACTION 

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting: August 9, 2023, at 

9:00AM 

16. SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS  

17. ADJOURN 

Ryan Schwebach-County Chairman: Made a motion to adjourn meeting. 

Rolled Call Vote: District 1 voted yes, District 2 voted yes, District 3 voted yes. All 

Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED. 

Meeting adjourned at 2:26PM 

  

                     

              

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



~ 38 ~ 
 

 

_____________________________                                                 __________________________ 

Ryan Schwebach-Chairman                                                               Kevin Pham-Clerk II 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________      ____________________________ 

                Date                                      Linda Jaramillo – County Clerk 

                                     





TOTAL  CHECKS  PRINTED 290

THE  UNDERSIGNED  MEMBERS  OF THE  TORRANCE  COUNTY  BOARD  OF COMMISSIONERS  DO CERTIFY  THAT  THE  CLAIMS  ENUMERATED  ABOVE  WERE

APPROVED  ALLOWED  & DO AUTHORIZE  THE  WARRANTS  AGAINST  THE FUNDS  OF TORRANCE  COUNTY  FOR THE  SUM  OF 91,066,784.26  0N  ACCOUNT  OF

OBLIGATIONS  INCURRED  FOR THE  SERVICES  AS SHOWN  ABOVE  FOR THE PERIOD  ENDING  08/03/2023.  WE  CERTIFTY  THAT  THE  WITHIN  NAMED  PERSONS  ARE

LEGALLY  ENTITLED  UNDER  THE  CONSTITUTION  OF THE  STATUTES  OF NEW  MEXICO  TO RECEIVE  THE  COMPENSATION  STATED  HEREIN.  THATTHE  SERVICES

HAVE  BEEN PERFORMED  AS STATED  IN THE  ACCOUNT  HEREIN,  THAT  THEY  ARE NECESSARY  AND  PROPER,  THAT  THIS  VOUCHER  HAS BEEN EXAMINED,  THAT

THE  AMOUNTS  CLAIMED  ARE JUST,  REASONABLE,  AND  AS AGREED  AND  THAT  NO PART  HAS BEEN PAID  BY TORRANCE  COUNTY.

SIGNED ATTEST  BY

Kevin  McCall Samuel  D. Schropp Ryan  Schwebach Linda  Jaramillo

THE UN  DESIGN  ED COUNTY  TREASURER  DOES  H EREBY  CERTI  FY TH  AT  SUFFICI  ENT  FUN  DS EXIST  FOR TH ESE ACCOUNTS  PAY  ABLE  CHECKS  TO BE ISSUED  ON THIS

DATE  AND  DOES  HEREBY  AUTHORIZE  THE  FINANCE  DEPARTMENTTO  PROCESS  THESE  CHECKS.

Tracy  L. Sedillo



Torrance  County,  NM

Check  Report
By Check  Number

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Bank  Code:  Main  Checking-Main  Checking

1232  CORECMCINC.

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

TCSD 052023  Invoice

420-070-J  172

PaymentDate  PaymentType DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date

07/20/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/06/2023  May  2023  CoreCivie  Inmate  Housing

CARE OF INMATES  May  2023  CoreCivie  Inmate  Hou

0.00  8;!,961.;!1  ill

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  82,961.21

82,961.21

5039  BOKF, NA

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

080  1202  3 Invoice

562-011-2350

562-011-2350

562-011-2351

07/25/2023  EFT

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/25/2023  GO Bond  2016  Debt  Service

BOND  INTEREST  PAYMEN  Interest  Due

BONDINTERESTPAYMEN  Semi-AnnualPayingAgentFee

BOND  PRINCIPAL  PAYME  Principal  Due

0.00  103,250.15  112

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  103,250.15

8,115.46

134.69

9 5,000.00

418

Payable  #

NVOOO2230

08/02/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  Flex Plan

Payroll  Liabilities

COLU  M BUS BAN  K AN  D TRUST

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-900  l

5189

Payable  #

SUNRISE  BANK

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

3207

Payable  #

AIRG  AS USA LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-09  1-22  30

3207

Payable  #

AIRGAS  USA LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2)  30

3207

Payable  #

AIRGAS  USA LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

41I)5-091  2231)

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

911-080-2219

5450 AMAZON  BUSINESS

Flex Plan

Post  Date

08/02/2023  EFT

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  Sunrise  Loan

Payroll  Liabilities Sunrise  Loan

0.00  1,020.97  113

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,020.97

1,020.97

0.00  1,269.42  114

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,269.42

1,269.42

Post  Date

0.00  653.40  125114

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  653.40

653.40

07/20/20!3  Regulat

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Airgas  Rental  Open  Pa
SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Airgas  Rental  Open  Pa District  3

Post  Date

0.00  149.12  125115

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  149.12

149.12

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/18/2023  District  3 Airgas  Open  Pa

SuPPLlES-MEDICAL  District3AirgasOpenPO

Post  Date

0.00  215.80  125116

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  215.80

215.80

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Air@as Rental  Open Pa
SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Airgas  Rental  Open  Pa District  S

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name Item  Description

07/10/2023  Portable Toilet/Cat Litter/Key Tags/Lock B
SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  PortablelceMaker

07/20/2023  Regular

0.00  88.00  125117

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  88.00

88.00

0.00 12.99  125118

r. - , . i  s :  , > ( i. I



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Jor  Number Vendor  Name

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

911-080-2  2 20

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

113-4405724-859  lnvoice

401-005-2  218

401-010-2  218

401-010-2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

!6"K-43CK-90HK  Invoice

600-006-2  243

60  4-083-2  219

604-083-2  219

Invoice

401-040-2  219

Post  Date

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/06/2023  Portable  Toilet/Cat Litter/Key Tags/Lock B

SLIPPLIES  - CLEANING  Cat  Litter

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  12.99

12.99

07/20/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/20/2023  0ffice  Equipment  needs  for  Manager's  0

FURN/FIX/EQUIP  Mitsubishi  XL5950U  Lamp  Repla

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Bonsail  Office  PaperShredder

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  AAAA  Batteries

0.00  322.94  125119

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  322.94

139.98

178.89

4.07

Post  Date

0.00  168.29  125120

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

28.90

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/17/2023  Disposable  CPR Shield

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Disposable  CPR Shield  (set  of  50

07/12/2023  Supplies

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Cellphonecharger(2pack)

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFR  Storagebinsisetof4)

07/OS/2023  FINANCE  CALCULATORS  AND  BATTERIES

SUPPLIES-OFFICE  FINANCE  CALCULATORS  AND  BA

28.90

0.00  49.65

16.99

32.66

0.00 89.74

89.74

5348

Payable  #

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/10/2023  New  Business  Cards  for  Commissioner  Sc

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  NewBusinessCardsforCommis

AMBITIONS  DOCUMENTSOLUTIONS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-005-22  = r

0.00  193.70  125121

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  193.70

193.70

4818

Payable  #

1060i

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/10/2023  ITsupportworkforJLINE2023

CONTRACT-ITSERVICES  ITsupportworkforJUNE2023

AMBITIONS  TECHNOLOGY  GROUP  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-  2213

0.00  5,550.14  125122

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  5,550.14

5,550.14

VENO1211

Payable  #

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/05/2023  Prisoner  Extradition

CONTRACT-PROFESSION  PrisonerExtradition

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Tax  on Extradition  Service

Argus  Prisoner  Transpod,  InC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

420-074-2  27)

420-07  4-2272

0.00  2,314.70  125123

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,314.70

2,142.00

172.70

3594

Payable  #

iL853

AUTOZONE  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

406-091-2  201

413-091-2  201

Post  Date

0.00  528.29  125124

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  528.29

253.98

274.31

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/20/2023  Autozone  Open  Pa  7/23-10/23

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Autozone  Open  Pa  7/23-10/23

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Autozone  Open  Pa 7/23-10/23

5408

Payable  #

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2  216

Post  Date

0.00  858.88  125125

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  858.88

858.88

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Cat and  dog  foods  for  shelter  animals

SUPPLIES  - ANIMAL  FOOD  Cat and  dog  foods  for  shelter  an

5408 BANK  OF AMERICA 07/20/2023  Regular 0.00  380.00  125126

;  '  I 1,  - - -  -l  i. -  Y , 2 } ' f  I  ,-  -,



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

1384-0246

5408

Payable  #

5408

Payable  #

Payable  #

Q12! !201

0'  2 3 l  3rRi

QO

6

iQO

l

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-C)32  2269

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

60  4-08-1-2  2 48

60  4-083-22  48

604-083-2;'  48

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

bOJ-083-2243

604-083-2248

604-083-2243

Post  Date

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  380.00

380.00

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/13/2023  Shelter  manager  software

SUBSCRIPTIONS&DuES  Sheltermana(;ersoftware

07/20/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/06/2023  Rehab  for  6/30/2023  Search  Mission

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Tip

SLIPPLIES  - SAFETY  Pizzas

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Non-cash  Fee

07/20/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/06/2023  Rehab for Crash Involvin@  Fires 7/1/2023
SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Non-Cash  Fee

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Tip

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Pizza

0.00  468.62  125127

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  468.62

40.00

413.37

15.25

0.00  207.62  125128

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  207.62

6.68

20.00

180.94

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/18/2023  Estancia  Senior  Center  monthly  elec bill
UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Estancia  Senior  Center  mothly  el

CENTRAL  NM  ELECTRIC  COOP.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-036-2208

nVOICe

401-050-  2 203

Invoice

401-037  'j2@3

nvoice

413-091  2203

911-080-  'i203

911-080-2  208

911-080-2208

nVOiCe

401-02  44  208

nvoice

401-01b-2208

nVOICe

405-091  2208

405-091  2202

405-091-2  20B

Invoice

402-060-2208

Invoice

409-091  2208

409-091-2  ;'OS

Invoice

408-091-2  208

408-091  2208

408-091-2  208

Invoice

401-08  '2  )OS

Invoice

604-083-2  208

o04-OS3-2  203

0.00  10,643.78  125129

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  511.66

511.66

07/18/2023  Sheriff  Monthly  electric  bill

uTILITIES-ELECTRICITY  SheriffMonthlyelectricbill

07/18/2023  Moriarty  Senior  Center  monthly  elec  bill

tJTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Moriarty  Senior  Center  monthly

07/18/2023  Monthly  Electric  bill
LITILITIES-  ELECTRICITY

IJTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY

11TILITIES  - ELECTRICITY

tJTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY

Monthly  Electric  bill-  fire

Monthly  Electric  bill-  5500

Monthly  Electric  bill-  1500

Monthly  Electric  bill-  1300

07/18/2023  Health  dept  monthly  electric  bill

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Health  dept  monthly  electric  bill

07/18/2023  Monthly  Electric  for  FY24

LITILITIES-ELECTRICITY  MonthlyElectricforFY24

07/18/2023  Dist  5 Monthly  Elec bill

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICIT/  Dist  5 Monthly  Elec bill-  3300

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Dist  5 Monthly  Elec bill-  3200

LITILITIES  - ELECTRICIT/  Dist  5 Monthly  Elec bill-  1701

07/18/2023  Road Monthly  Electric  bill

uTILITlES  - ELECTRICIT/  Road  Monthly  Electric  bill

07/18/2023  Dist  4 Monthly  electric  bill
LITILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Dist  4 Monthly  electric  bill-  400

LITILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Dist  4 Monthly  electric  bill-  270

07/18/2023  Dist  3 Monthly  electric bill
UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY  Dist3Monthlyelectricbill-870

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Dist  3 Monthly  electric  bill-  440

IJTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Dist  3 Monthly  electric  bill-  51C1

07/18/2023  Monthly  Electric  FY24

LITILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Monthly  Electric  FY24

07/18/2023  Monthly  Electric  FY24

lJTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Monthly  Electric  FY24-  7505

11TILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Monthly  Electric  FY24-  4503

0.00  284.97

284.97

0.00 283.26

283.26

0.00 1,524.16

508.05

55.89

712.19

248.03

0.00 272.37

272.37

0.00  2,271.16

2,271.16

0.00 300.62

28.26

61.54

210.82

0.00 47.07

47.07

0.00 125.22

57.12

68.10

0.00 639.99

194.01

24.07

421.91

0.00 386.85

386.85

0.00 122.97

59.16

63.81



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

07 23 6000

07')36900

07 23 7901

07 23 9001

07 23 9100

07239301

5416

Payable  #

9

5416

Payable  #

4383

Payable  #

VENO1187

Payable  #

4834

Payable  #

5308

Vendor  Name

Invoice

407-091-2208

407-091-2208

407-091  221I)8

Invoice

401-OS  3-2 208

401-053-2  20Z

401-053-2  208

401-053-"  )08

401-053-2  208

Invoice

401-027-2  )OS

Invoice

401-016-2208

Invoice

406-091  2208

406-091-2  208

nvoice

401-021  2208

nvoice

418-091  2208

* * y  0 ; d * *

* * y  0 ; d * *

CRYST  AL SPRINGS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-08('-2  219

CRYSTAL  SPRINGS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-:'27  1

Date  Range: 07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  122.07

43.61

52.73

25.73

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

07/18/2023  Dist  1 Monthly  electric  bill

LITILITIES-ELECTRICITY  DistlMonthlyelectricbill-600

LITILITIES-ELECTRICITY  DistlMonthlyelectricbill-251

LITILITIES-ELECTRICITY  DistlMonthlyelectricbill-510

07/18/2023  Fairgrounds  Monthly  electric  bill
UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Fairgrounds  Monthly  electric  bill

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Fairgounds  Monthly  electric  bill-

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Fairgrounds  Monthly  electric  bill

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICIT/  Fairgrounds  Monthly  electric  bill

LITILITIES  - ELECTRICIT/  Fairgrounds  Monthly  electric  bill

07/18/2023  Mountainair  Senior  Center  Monthly  elec

LITILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Mtair  Senior  Center  Monthly  ele

07/18/2023  Judicial  Monthly  electric  bill
LITILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Judicial  Monthly  electric  bill

07/18/2023  Dist  2 Monthly  electric  bill

UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY  Dist2Monthlyelectricbill-050

UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY  Dist2Monthlyelectricbill-910

07/18/2023  Monthly  Electric  bill

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICIT/  Monthly  Electric  bill

07/18/2023  Dist  6 Monthly  electric  bill

UTILITIES  - ELECTRICITY  Dist  6 Monthly  electric  bill

0.00 200.91

55.83

23.77

61.71

35.51

24.09

0.00 502.96

502.96

0.00 2,833.59

2,833.59

0.00 125.79

74.02

51.77

0.00 39.41

39.41

0.00  48.75

48.75

07/20/2023  Regular

07/20/2023  Regular

07/20/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/20/2023  Water  Delivery  for FY24

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  WaterDeliveryforFY24

0.00  0.00  125130

0.00  0.00  125131

0.00  106.39  125132

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  106.39

106.39

Post  Date

0.00  20.00  125133

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  20.00

20.00

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/12/2023  WATER  DELIVERY  SERVICE FY2024

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  WATERDELIVERYSERVICEFY20

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  TREASURER'S  COPIER  LEASE

EQUIPMENT  LEASES  TREAStJRER'S  COPIER  LEASE

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-  2 284

0.00  308.37  125134

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  308.37

308.37

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  VISION  INSURANCE

Payroll  Liabilities

Dearborn  Life Insurance  Company

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001 VISION  INSURANCE

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Dentallnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities

DELTA  DENTAL  OF NEW  MEXICO  INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

-101-000-9001

DIRECTV,  LLC.

Dental  Insurance

07/20/2023  Regular

0.00  3.15  125135

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

3.15

3.15

0.00  14.55  125136

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

14.55

14.55

0.00 107.99  125137

p 3 1  l f '  i



Check  Report

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

069212456X2306  Invoice

416-083  2271

4979

Payable  #

23-01349

Payable  #

06 23 0500  prior

DT AUTOMOTIVE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2201

EMW  GAS ASSOCIATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

418-091-2209

401-082-2  209

401-015-2  209

401-024-2209

401-037  2)09

O  Invoice

406-091-;'  209

015 23 4090  DrlOr  InVO!Ce

401 -053 2209

C16 23451(ii  ioi  Invoice

405-091-2  209

405-091-2  209

nVOICe

401-036-2  209

401-016-2  )09

401-050-  2209

06 23 9530  l)l  10 Invoice

911-080-2209

Invoice

402-060-2  209

402-060-2  209

Invoice

408-09  1-2  209

408  091-2209

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Direct  TV for  Fire  dept

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DirectTVforFiredept

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  107.99

107.99

07/20/2023  Regular  O.00 3,510.00  125138
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

07/06/2023  June2023Vehicle  Maintenance  O.00 3,510.00
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  June  2023  Vehicle  Maintenance  3,510.00

07/20/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Monthly  gas bill
UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbill

07/19/2023  Monthly  gas bill

UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS  Monthly  gas bill

07/19/2023  Monthly  gas bill

UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS  Monthly  gas bill

07/19/2023  Monthly  gas bill

UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbill

07/19/2023  Monthly  gas bll

UTILITIES-NATURAtGAS  Monthly(Hasbll

07/19/2023  Monthly  gas bill

UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbill

07/19/2023  Monthly  gas bill

UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbill

07/19/2023  Monthly  gas bill
UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS

UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS

Monthly  (Has bill-  6230

Monthly  gas bill-  4510

07/19/2023  Monthly  gas bill

UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbill

07/19/2023  Monthly  gas bill

UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthlygasbill

07/19/2023  Monthly  gas bill

UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS  Monthly  @as bill

07/19/2023  Monthly  gas bill

VOTING  MACHINE  STORA  Monthly  gas bill

07/19/2023  Monthly  gas bill

UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Monthly(;asbill

07/20/2023  Monthly  gas bill
LITILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS

UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS

07/20/2023  Monthly  gas bill

UTILITIES  - NATURAL  GAS

tJTILITIES  - NATURALGAS

Monthly  gas bill-1860

Monthly  gas bill-5690

Monthly  gas bill-  5390

Monthly  gas bill-9250

0.00  1,115.69  125139

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  49.59

49.59

0.00 45.35

45.35

0.00 141.91

141.91

0.00 58.72

58.72

0.00 81.70

81.70

0.00 36.09

36.09

0.00 24.36

24.36

0.00 65.95

31.39

34.56

0.00 79.39

79.39

0.00 141.65

141.65

0.00 145.23

145.23

0.00 24.36

24.36

0.00 42.88

42.88

0.00 70.73

42.08

28.65

0.00 107.78

63.02

44.76

""Void"

51  ESTANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

291-  PRlt)R  YEAR  Invoice

-101-053-2)  10

07/20/2023  Regular  O.00  0.00  125140

07/20/2023  Regular  O.00  48.89  125141

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

07/10/2023  Monthlywaterbill  O.00  48.89

UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  water  bill-  291  48.89

EST ANCIA,  TOWN  OF 07/20/2023 Regular 0.00 124.21  125142

,. . ,  5 . . i '.  :



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

249-  l)l  101 year

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-036-2210

Payable  #

51  ESTANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Numbar

1108-  PRIOR  YEA  Invoice

402-060-:'2  10

Payable  #

51  ESTANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1112-  PRIOR YEA  Invoice

401-015-2210

Payable  #

51  ESTANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

373-  PRIOR  YEAR  Invoice

401-024  2210

Payable  #

51  ESTANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1380-  PRIOR  YEA  Invoice

401-050-2210

Payable  #

51  ESTANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

750-  PRIOR  YEAR  Invoice

401-053  2210

Payable  #

ESTANCIA,  TOWN  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

June  23- oiioi  ve  Invoice

401-016-2210

Payable  #

 NVOOO211S

Payable  #

99

5057

Payable  #

EYE ASSOCIATES  OF NM

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

420-070-2173

EYE ASSOCIATES  OF NM

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

420-070-2173

420-070-2173

FIREHOSEDIRECT

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091  21 -l=S

GuSTlN  HARDWARE,  INC.

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/10/2023  Monthly  water  bill
UTILITI  ES - WATER Monthly  water  bill

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  124.21

124.21

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/10/2023  Monthly  water  bill
uTILITIES  - WATER

0.00  197.54  125143

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  197.54

Monthlywaterbill-1108  197.54

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/10/2023  Monthly  water  bill
UTILITIES  - WATER

0.00  417.45  125144

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  417.45

Monthlywaterbill-1112  417.45

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/10/2023  Monthly  water  bill
LITILITIES  - WATER Monthly  water  bill

0.00  101.43  125145

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  101.43

101.43

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/10/2023  Monthly  water bill
uTILITIES  - WATER Monthly  water  bill-  1380

0.00  124.21  125146

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  124.21

124.21

Post  Date

0.00  75.16  125147

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  75.16

Monthly  water  bill-  750  75.16

07/20/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/10/2023  Monthly  water bill
UTILITIES  - W  ATER

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/10/2023  Monthly  Water  bill
uTlllTI  ES - WATER Monthly  Water  b:ll

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/06/2023  Inmate  Medical

INMATE  MEDICAL Inmate  Medica

0.00  262.63  125148

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  262.63

262.63

0.00  132.00  125149

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  132.00

132.00

Post  Date

0.00  481.00  125150

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  481.00

202.00

279.00

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/06/2023  Eye Associates  - Kayser, Shane
INMATE  MEDICAL  Eye Associates  - Kayser,  Shane

INMATE  MEDICAL  Eye Associates  - Kayser,  Shane

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/11/2023  Aluminum  adapter  Dist  3

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Aluminum  adapter

07/20/2023  Regular

0.00  198.25  125151

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  198.25

198.25

0.00 269.44  125152



Check Report Date Range: 07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-015-2  215

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post Date  Payable Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/12/2023  Admin open P/O FY-24

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Admin open P/O

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  269.44

269.44

214

Payable  #

A111190

HART'STRUSTWORTHYHARDWARE  07/20/2023  Regular  O.00 12.29  125153

PayableType  Post Date  Payable Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  ItemDescription  DistributionAmount

nvoice  07/19/2023  MoriartysenioropenP/OFY-24  0.00  12.29

401-037-2215  MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Moriarty  senior open P/O FY-24 12.29

214

Payable  #

A11127  2

HART'STRUSTWORTHYHARDWARE  07/20/2023  Regular O.00 77.98  125154

PayableType  Post Date  Payable Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  07/20/2023  MoriartysenioropenP/OFY-24  0.00  77.98

401-037-2215  MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Moriarty  senior  open P/O FY-24 77.98

214

Payable  #

A111271

HART'STRUSTWORTHYHARDWARE  07/20/2023  Regular  O.00 23.98  125155

PayableType  Post Date  Payable Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

ll')y(ii(B  07/20/!023  FairGrdopenP/OFY-24  0.00  23.98

401-053 2215  MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Fair Grd open P/O FY -24  23.98

214

Payable  #

.4111273

HART'STRUS'n/VORTHYHARDWARE  07/20/2023  Regular O.00 29.98  125156

PayableType  Post Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  07/20/2023  FairGrdopenP/OFY-24  0.00  29.98

401-053 2215  MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Fair Grd open P/O FY -24  29.98

3929

Payable  #

HENRYSCHEINMATRXMEDICAL  07/20/2023  Regular  O.00 199.08  125157

PayableType  Post Date  Payable Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  07/18/2023  EMSSuppliesforSuperiorTorrance  O.00 199.08

415-033-2344  SUPERIORAMBULANCE  MegaMoverTransportUnit8/C  199.08

3587  HOMESTEAD WATER CO.

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

June- 23- pnoi  ye Invoice

405-091-2210

07/20/2023  Regular  O.00 50.03  125158

Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item Description  Distribution  Amount

07/10/2023  Monthlywaterbilldistrict5  0.00  50-03

LITILITIES - WATER Monthly  water  bill district  5 50.03

4892

Payable  #

INTELLICHOICE, INC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-050-2  2 71

416-083-2271

911-080-22  28

911-080-)  228

9 l l   @uti, O- 'i 2 I  3

911-081)-22  " 8

911-0=S0-2  2 2 3

911-080-22  2 8

07/20/2023  Regular  O.00 42,532.91  125159

Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item Description  Distribution  Amount

07/17/2023  AnnualLicense&SupportFeeforE-Force  O.00 42,532.91

OTHER SERVICES TCSO Annual License and Suppo  7,814.55

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  TCFDAnnualLicenseandSuppo  510.00

SOFTWARE Annual License & Support  Fee f 25,554.68

SOFn/VARE 2nd Year Forward Annual  Licens 1,238.82

SOFTWARE Estancia PD Annual  License and 2,277.31

SOFTWARE 2nd Year Forward Annual  Llcens 127.46

SOFTWARE Moriarty  PD Annual  License and 2,732.78

SOFTWARE Mountainair  PDAnnual  License 2,277.31

VENO1156

Payable  #

VENO1156

Javier Ernesto Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-01E. 221S-

Javier Ernesto Sanchez

07/20/2023  Regular

Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

07/19/2023  Admin  open P/O Fy-24

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Admin open P/O Fy-24

07/20/2023 Regular

0.00  8.78  125160

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  8.78

8.78

0.00 25.46  125161

T ' i -  - -



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

VENO1156

Payable  #

298321

VENO1156

Payable  #

5222

Payable  #

2Q22aQb

5522

Payable  #

f':lVOQO'2137

VENO1212

Payable  #

ili  1,32023

VENO1183

Payable  #

1546

Payable  #

Payable  #

VENO1102

Payable  #

1172

1096

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-  2 215

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/10/2023  Admin  open  P/O Fy-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Admin  open  P/O Fy-24

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/10/2023  Admin  open  P/O Fy-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Admin  open  P/O  Fy-24

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Admin  open  P/O  Fy-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Admin  open  P/O Fy-24

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

25.46

25.46

0.00  7.36  125162

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

7.36

7.36

0.00  20.20  125163

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

20.20

20.20

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/10/2023  Tajique  Land  Grant  Lease  Payment  ThrouB

RENT OF LAND/BUILDING  Tajique  Land  Grant  Lease Payme

LA MERCED  DE PUEBLO  DE TAJIQUE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-005-2  204

0.00  300.00  125164

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  300.00

300.00

LIONS CLUB OF MORIARTY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-003  2271

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/07/2023  Venue  usage

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  Venueusage

0.00  200.00  125165

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  200.00

200.00

Martha  Smith

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-227  l

Post  Date

0.00  2,750.00  125166

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,750.00

2,750.00

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/20/2023  june  through  july  2023  fair  secretary

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  junethroughjuly2023fairsecre

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Metlife  employer

Payroll  Liabilities

Metropolitan  Life Insurance  Company

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001 Metlife  employer  life and accide

0.00  4.35  125167

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

4.35

4.35

MOTOROLA  INC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2  2 41

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/11/2023  Motorola  SUA - Year  2

COMMUNICATIONSCOST  MotorolaSUA-Year2

0.00  106,479.31  125168

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  106,479.31

106,479.31

07/20/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/18/2023  86TH  ANNUALCONFERENCE

EMPLOYEETRAINING  86TH  ANNUALCONFERENCE

NEW  MEXICO  COUNTIES

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-0-it)-'  ) 56

(i,(i(i  275.00  125169

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  275.00

275.00

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/06/2023  Legal  Services  Contact iFebruary  1-  June
CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Legal  Services  Contact  June  202

NM Local  Government  Law, LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

4 01 Q 13   1 1 7 %i

0.00  6,159.39  125170

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  6,159.39

6,159.39

NM  RETIREE HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI 07/20/2023  Regular 0.00 74.;27  125171



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Nl/0002  176

NVOOO')  187

1344

Payable  #

N','0002  126

NVOOO2  128

NVOOO2 129

tllVO()0  2130

N'i/000  2131

NVOOO2132

Payable  #

Nl/0002  135

1490

Payable  #

ri l/0002  193

5455

Payable  #

TC 20 ) 3 20 ) 4

2714

Payable  #

i  91

5307

Payable  #

NVOOO2083

5514

Payable  #

!8i

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-000-9001

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/18/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

Payroll  Liabilities Retiree  Health  Care

nVOICe

401-000-9001

07/19/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

Date Range: 07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

14.40

14.40

0.00  59.87

59.87

NM  TRD/PTD

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-040-2  2 66

Invoice

401-040-2  2 66

Invoice

-10i  O:lQ 22G5

Invoice

401-040-2  ) 56

Invoice

401-040-')  ') 156

Invoice

401 -040-2)  66

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/06/2023  NEWMEXICOPROPERTYTAXDIVISIONAP

EMPLOYEETRAINING  NEWMEXICOPROPERTYTAXDI

0.00  4,295.00  125172

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  750.00

750.00

07/06/2023  PROPERTYTAXDMSIONAPPRAISERCtAS

EMPLOYEETRAINING  PROPERTYTAXDIVISIONAPPRAI

07/06/2023  PROPERTYTAXDMSIONAPPRAISALCLAS

EMPLOYEETRAINING  PROPERTYTAXDIVISIONAPPRAI

07/06/2023  PROPERT/TAXDMSIONAPPRAISALCLAS

EMPLOYEETRAINING  PROPERTYTAXDIVISIONAPPRAI

07/06/2023  N.M.PROPERTYTAXDMSIONAPPRAISAL

EMPLOYEETRAINING  N.M.PROPERTYTAXDlVISIONA

07/06/2023  N.M.  PROPERTYTAX  DMSION  APPRAISAL

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  N.M.  PROPERTYTAX  DIVISION  A

0.00  750.00

750.00

0.00 750.00

750.00

0.00 750.00

750.00

0.00 750.00

750.00

0.00  545.00

545.00

NMAAO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401 04g2)IE9

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/06/2023  NEW  MEXICO  ASSOCIATION  OF ASSESSIN

SUBSCRIPTIONS  AND  DtlE  NEW  MEXICO  ASSOCIATION  OF

0.00  100.00  125173

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  100.00

100.00

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  FY24 Finance  & Purchasin@  Affiliate  Annu

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  FY24  Finance  & Purchasing  Affili

NMAC  FINANCE  & PURCHASING  AFFIL

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-055-2269

0.00  75.00  125174

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  75.00

75.00

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/18/2023  Fire & Emergency  Management  Affiliate  A

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  Fire & Emergency  Management

NMAC  FIRE & EMERGENCY  MANAGER

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

604-OS  3 2'  o9

0.00  50.00  125175

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

50.00

50.00

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Health  care  affiliate  dues

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DLIES Health  care  affiliate  dues

NMAC  HEALTH  CARE AFFILIATE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-055-"  ) 69

0.00  25.00  125176

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

25.00

25.00

NUBE  GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-0  21-2  2 2 l

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/03/2023  Contract  average

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  Contract  average

0.00  133.61  125177

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  133.61

133.61

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/17/2023  Personnel  Evaluation  Profiles

CONTRACT-  PROFESSION  Personnel  Evaluation  Profiles

PERSONNEL  EV ALUATION  INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

q Il   () 3 g  ) s -1, =

0.00  50.00  125178

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  50.00

50.00



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

5528

Payable  #

lllVOOO2  191

1334

Payable  #

151

Payable  #

1023408826

4832

Payable  #

3858

Payable  #

3859

Payable  #

587

3859

Payable  #

3859

Payable  #

3859

Payable  #

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

Vendor  Name

PETERS, NICHOLE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-09  1-2  266

406-091-2  ) 66

408-09  l-  2266

413-091-2  266

-118-091-2266

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Fire Dept  CPR Class

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING Fire Dept  CPR Class District  5

Fire Dept  CPR Class District  2

Fire Dept  CPR Class District  3

Fire  Dept  CPR Class  Fire  Admin

Fire Dept  CPR Class  District  6

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  320.00  125179

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  320.00

60.00

80.00

60.00

40.00

80.00

0.00  1,077.77  125180

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,077.77

39.99

1,000.00

32.78

5.00

PITNEY  BOWES  BANK  INC PURCHASE  POWER  07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  07/10/2023  PurchasePowerJuneStatement

401-010-2206  POSTAGE  LateFee

401-010-2206  POSTAGE  PostageRefill

uOl-010-2206  POSTAGE  FinanaceCharges

401-010-2206  POSTAGE  MeterPostageOverageFee

PITNEY  BOWES  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-  2 206

Post  Date

0.00  66.39  125181

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  66.39

66.39

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/10/2023  Tape  Strips  for  Postage  Machine

POSTAGE  Tape  Strips  for  Postance  Machin

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

PRESBYTERIAN  HEALTH  PLAN

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401 -000-9001

0.00  278.57  125182

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  278.57

278.57

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/17/2023  MFHC-RPHCA

CONTRACT-PROFESSION  MFHC-RPHCA

PRESBYTERIAN  MEDICALSERVICES

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

616-018-2)  7 2

0.00  7,502.00  125183

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  7,502.00

7,502.00

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Mats  & mop,  supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mats  & mop,  supplys

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-016-2203

o.oo  67.97  125184

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  67.97

67.97

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/11/2023  Mats  & mop,  supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mats  & mop,  supplys

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-0115-2203

0.00  67.97  125185

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

67.97

67.97

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/11/2023  Mats  & mop,  supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mats  & mop,  supplys

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

-101-016-2203

0.00  67.97  125186

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

67.97

67.97

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/11/2023  uniforms  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  uniforms  & supplys

PRLIDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-01b-2  2i)  3

0.00  114.75  125187

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.75

114.75

- j = I -   i



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

3859

Payable  #

4  652

3859

Payable  #

107

Payable  #

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/11/2023  uniforms  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  uniforms  & supplys

Vendor  Name

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-015-  2 '-C)3

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  114.75  125188

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.75

114.75

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  uniforms  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  uniforms  & supplys

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015  - 2 203

0.00  114.75  125189

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.75

114.75

1

107

Payable  #

06 23 3165  oi ioi

107

Payable  #

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

401-095-2  207

107

Payable  #

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

-'01-096-2207

107

Payable  #

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

401-027  22()7

Payable  #

107  QWESTCORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

06 23 3:'37  iioi  Invoice

401-096-2  207

401-09'i-2207

401-03  7 2 207

401-036-2  207

41)S-09  1-2  207

107 QWEST  CORPORATION

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOM  MUNICATIONS

0.00  180.95  125190

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  180.95

MonthlyCharges2322  180.95

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMMU  NICATIONS

0.00  124.22  125191

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

MonthlyCharges3165  124.22

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMM  uNICATIONS

0.00  66.67  125192

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  66.67

MonthlyCharges4080  66.67

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMMu  NICATIONS

0.00  117.70  125193

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  117.70

MonthlyCharBes2550  117.70

Post  Date

0.00  63.35  125194

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  63.35

63.35

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Monthly  charges Mountainair

TELECOMMLINICATIONS  Monthly  charges  Mountainair

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

0.00  970.63  125195

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  126.26

MonthlyCharges3237  126.26

07/19/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMMLINICATIONS  Monthly  Char(;es  4362

07/19/2023  Monthly  charges  Moriarty

TELECOMMLINICATIONS  Monthly  charges  Moriarty

07/19/2023  Monthly  charges  Estancia

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MonthlychargesEstancia

07/19/2023  Monthly  Charges  Dist  5

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Char(;es  Dist  5- 4068

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Monthly  Charges  Dist  5- 5104

07/20/2023 Regular

124.22

0.00  66.67

66.67

0.00 195.91

195.91

0.00

0.00

273.27

273.27

308.52

242.35

66.17

0.00 38.70  125196

-i'!r-'



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Jor  Number Vendor  Name

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

06 )3 1277  orior  Invoice

401-096-2  ;)07

Post  Date

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

MonthlyChargesl277  38.70

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOM  MU  NICATIONS

38.70

Payable  #

06 23 5294  onoi

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-096-2207

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMM  UNICATIONS

0.00  270.56  125197

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  270.56

MonthlyCharges5294  270.56

Payable  #

107  QWESTCORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

rior  Invoice

401-0%-2207

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOMMU  NICATIONS

0.00  66.67  125198

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  66.67

MonthlyChar@es4381  66.67

Payable  #

107  QWESTCORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

06 2i  102.'  orioi  Invoice

911-080-2  207

Post  Date

0.00  544.69  125199

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  544.69

544.69

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Monthly  charges  Dispatch

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  MonthlychargesDispatch

Payable  #

Q623QO58  (;gir

QWEST  CORPORATION

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-09  b-2  20 7

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Monthly  Charges

TELECOM  MllNICATIONS

0.00  322.66  125200

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  322.66

MonthlyCharges0058  322.66

VENO1194

Payable  #

2F13 h'.:

Robert  Caswell  Investigations,  Inc  07/20/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  07/10/2023  Internal  Admin.  Investigation

401-01-1-2272  CONTRACT-PROFESSION  Travelcost

401-014-2272  CONTRACT-  PROFESSION  Investigative  Services

0.00  2,075.15  125201

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,075.15

157  .lO

1,917.95

3648

Payable  #

7 2023-6  2024

SAN ILIAN  COUNTY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401010-2  269

Post  Date

0.00  100.00  125202

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  100.00

100.00

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/17/2023  FY 24 Managers  Affiliate  annual  members

SllBSCRIPTIONS&DUES  FY24ManagersAffiliateannua

5675

Payable  #

,1222-01

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/10/2023  Floodplain  Management  Services FY2023

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Floodplain  Management  Service

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Floodplain  Management  Service

Smith  Engineering  Company

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-003-227  2

-101-008-2272

0.00  1,119.56  125203

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,119.56

479.81

639.75

3915

Payable  #

;5

STERICYCLE,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

416-OS  3-:!  :' 30

Post  Date

0.00  45.91  125204

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  45.91

45.91

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/17/2023  Monthly  Service  Stericycle  Open  Pa

SUPPLIES-MEDICAL  MonthlyServiceStericycleOpen

VENO1189 Teleflex  LLC 07/20/2023  Regular 0.00 4,077.90  125205

-i,l



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

950688  1313

1314

Payable  #

IIIV 171]2000

4312

Payable  #

240410

5042

Payable  #

Payable  #

5315

Payable  #

3393

Payable  #

3823

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

415-033-2344

415-033-2344

415-033-23-14

415-033  2344

415-033-234-1

415-033-2344

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

o.oo  4,077.90

79.90

1,100.00

1,100.00

1,100.00

100.00

sgs.oo

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/06/2023  EZ-10 Drivers  and Equipment  for  Superior

SUPERIORAMBULANCE  EZ-10PowerDriverVascularAcc

SUPERIOR  AMBUtANCE  EZ-10 15MM  Needle  (Box  of  5)

SUPERIOR  AMBllLANCE  EZ-10 45MM  Needle  (Box  of  5)

SUPERIOR  AMBULANCE  EZ-10 25MM  Needle  (Box  of  5)

SUPERIOR  AMBULANCE  EZ-10 Stabilizer  (Box  of  5)

SUPERIOR  AMBULANCE  EZ-10 Power  Driver

TRIADIC  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-010-2219

Post  Date

0.00  162.38  125206

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  162.38

162.38

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/17/2023  lJwalk/RVI  Install  - Triadic

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFR  lJwalk/RVI  Install  - Triadic

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/17/2023  District  2 Waste  Service

UTILITIES-WATER  7/1-23-9/30/23

Universal  Waste  Systems  Inc

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

406-091-2210

0.00  288.81  125207

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  288.81

288.81

VECTOR  SOLuTIONS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

41  S-03  3-2  2 71

416-083-2)71

41  6-083-2  -' 71

415-(1S3  2271

41'5-fJ33  2271

41o-013-2)  71

a la-033-227  l

S 16-083  -2 ) 71

416-083-2  271

0.00  19,887.01  125208

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  19,887.01

9,154.00

1,764.00

800.00

164.00

-1,193.03

657.00

1,644.00

6,502.04

395.00

07/20/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/19/2023  Vector  Solution  Annual  Contract  Fee FY24

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  VectorCheckltApparatus

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  VectorScheduling

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  VectorSchedulinglmplementati

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  VectorSchedulingMaintenance

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Vector  LMS iNPPGov  Fire  and  E

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  VectorCheckltDrugSafes

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  VectorCheckltFire/EMSStatio

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV Vector  LMS (NPPGov  Fire  and  E

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  VectorLMSMaintenanceFee(N

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/18/2023  TowmasterTrailerT-40T

C/OEQUIPMENT&MAC  TowmasterTrailerT-40T

WAGNER  EQUIPMENT  CO.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

336-00  1-2617

0.00  69,748.05  125209

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  43,450.00

43,450.00

nvoice

836-001  2517

07/17/2023  D8-Dozer

C/O  EQUIPMENT  & MAC  D8-Dozer

0.00  26,298.05

26,298.05

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/17/2023  Completion  of  Pa 23-01285

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  FY 2023  -Completion  of  Pa 23-0

WEST  PUBLISHING  CORPORATION

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-0%-22  69

0.00  234.44  125210

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  234.44

234.44

WEST,  KATHLEEN  A.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-OS  2-2  2 7 2

Post  Date

0.00  150.00  125211

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  150.00

150.00

07/20/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/20/2023  Pharmacy  inspection  services

CONTRACT-PROFESSION  Pharmacyinspectionservices

WITMER  PUBLIC  SAFETY GROUP 07/20/2023  Regular 0.00  725.97  125212

- IT  "



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NV282600

5679

Payable  #

104.:

3207

Payable  #

91399E.OO08

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

406-0912  ) 36

406-09L-2  2 3 6

406-091  2236

406-091-2236

5298  Fire Equipment

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

406-09  1-2  248

406-091-')  ;) 48

406-091-2248

406-091-2248

4C18-09, l 1, 2 ,1 3

408-091-2248

408-091-22  48

408-091  224Z

-109-091-2248

409-091-2  2 48

=+C19-091 2248

409-091  2248

411-092-224,1

411-092-2  248

411-09  2-2  2 48

411-09'-2  ) 43

"Void"

AIRGAS  USA LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2230

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/06/2023  Jackets  District  2

SUPPLIES  - UNIFORMS  Jacket  L

SUPPLIES  - UNIFORMS  Jacket  XL

SUPPLIES  - UNIFORMS  Jacket  2XL

SUPPLIES  - UNIFORMS  Jacket  M

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  725.97

163.30

326.60

154.42

81.65

07/26/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/20/2023  Structural PPE TCFD i23-01567)
SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Dragon  Fire  Gloves  District  2

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Boots  District  2

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Helmets  Phenix  District  2

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Fire Hoods  District  2

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Helmets  Phenix  District  3

SUPPLIES  - SAFET/  Fire Hoods  District  3

SUPPLIES  - SAFET/  Dragon  Fire Gloves  District  3

SUPPLIES  - SAFET/  Boots  District  3

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Helmets  Phenix  District  4

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Dragon  Fire  Gloves  District  4

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Fire Hoods  District  4

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Boots  District  4

SLIPPLIES  - SAFETY  Fire Hoods  for  Admin

SLIPPLIES - SAFETY  Dragon  Fire  Gloves  Admin

SLIPPLIES - SAFETY  Boots  for  Admin

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Helmets  Phenix  Admin

0.00  30,245.12  125213

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  30,245.12

678.00

2,040.00

2,009.60

720.00

2,955.50

1,080.00

1,017.00

3,060.00

2,324.90

791.00

840.00

2,380.00

1,440.00

1,243.00

4,080.00

3,586.12

Post  Date

0.00  0.00  125214

0.00  716.94  125215

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  716.94

716.94

07/26/2023  Regular

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/25/20!3  District  3 Airgas  Open  Pa

SLIPPLIES  - MEDICAL  District  3 Airgas  Open  Pa

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

l  KxR Y4NR-V3Y4  Invoice

405-091-2  201

Post  Date

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/25/2023  Tires  District  5

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Tires

0.00  69.98  125216

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  69.98

69.98

5450

Payable  #Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

604-083-2  2 48

l T96-1  o :(7-IVI Ri(T  InVO:Ce

604-083-2  219

604-08  3-2  219

GliV9-D9Y1/-L1H4  Invoice

b04-083-  2 213

604-08  3-2  218

Post  Date

0.00  498.26  125217

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

o.oo  179.99

179.99

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/25/2023  CoolerforRehab/Events

SUPPLIES  - SAFETf  Cooler  for  Rehab/Events

07/25/2023  Trash  Bags  and  Post  Its

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Post  Its

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Trash  Bags

07/25/2023  Monitor/Cord
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

HP 27 inch  monitor

HDMI  to  Display  Port  Cord

0.00 22.75

7.43

15.32

0.00 295.52

279.98

15.54

1795 ARTESIA  FIRE EQUIPMENTINC 07  /26/2023 Regular 0.00 522.67  125218



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2215

405-091-2  215

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/24/2023  Edraulic  repair District  5

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Harness  wirin@

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Labor

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  522.67

280.50

242.17

1795

Payable  #

81139

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/20/2023  Scott  Rit Pak District  5

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Scott  Rit Pak

ARTESIA  FIRE EQUIPMENTINC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2  248

0.00  3,600.00  125219

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,600.00

3,600.00

3594

Payable  #

5408

Payable  #

AUTOZONE  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

3,s3r)gl  22Q!

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-08  2-2  266

BOOT  BARN INC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2  2 3 6

CRYSTAL  SPRINGS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-055-2  219

§99

Post  Date

0.00  203.86  125220

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  203.86

203.86

07/26/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/20/2023  Autozone  Open  PO 7/23-10/23

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Autozone  Open  PO 7/23-10/23

Post  Date

0.00  261.00  125221

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  261.00

261.00

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/20/2023  Conference  on animal  abuse/human  viole

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  Conference  on animal  abuse/hu

3920

Payable  #

054610

5416

Payable  #

9 23QZ  b5

5416

Payable  #

CRYSTAL  SPRINGS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

9224392  puoi  ye  Invoice

401-055-2  219

Post  Date

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/24/2023  PPE Boots

SUPPLIES  - UNIFORMS PPE Boots  Andy

Post  Date

07/26/2023  ReBular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/25/!023  Drinking  water-  Finance

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Drinkingwater-Finance

Post  Date

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/25/2023  Drinking  water-  Finance

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Drinking  water-  Finance

4383

Payable  #

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/24/2023  Printer  Lease

LEASE EQUIPMENT

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-;!2  84 Printer  Lease

0.00  150.00  125222

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  150.00

150.00

0.00  8.00  125223

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

8.00

8.00

0.00  32.00  125224

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

32.00

32.00

0.00  149.22  125225

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  149.22

149.2!

4383

Payable  #

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/25/2023  LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE

EQUIPMENT  LEASES  LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-040-2  284

0.00  308.38  125226

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  308.38

308.38

VENO1187

Payable  #

i20082

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/24/2023  DEARBORN  LIFE INSURANCE  COMPANY

Payroll  Liabilities  BCBS VISION  INSURANCE

Dearborn  Life Insurance  Company

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

0.00  5.35  125227

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

-0.63

-0.63

Invoice 07/24/2023  VISION  INSURANCE 0.00 2.83

- i , I - ' !



Check  Report

Vendor  Number Vendor  Name

401-000-900  l

Invoice

401-000-9001

2554

Payable  #

EPCOR USA, INC.

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

406-091  2210

Payment  Date

Payroll  Liabilities

Payment  Type

VISION  INSURANCE

07/24/2023  VISION  INSURANCE

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION  INSURANCE

Post  Date

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/24/2023  Monthly  water  dist  2

UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  water  dist  2

Date Range: 07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

2.83

0.00 3.15

3.15

0.00  106.43  125228

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

106.43

106.43

5037

Payable  #

NVOOO2136

GALLEGOS,  MELANIE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-003-22  71

Post  Date

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/07/2023  DiscJockeyServices-4thofJuly
CONTRACT  - OTH ER SERV  Disc  Jockey  Services  - 4th  of  July

0.00  1,200.00  125229

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,200.00

1,200.00

214

Payable  #

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/24/2023  Moriarty  senior  open  P/O FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Moriarty  senior  open  P/O  FY-24

H ART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-037-2215

0.00  10.78  125230

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  10.78

10.78

214

Payable  #

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/24/2023  Moriarty  senior  open  P/O  FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Moriarty  senior  open  P/O  FY-24

H ART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-037  2215

0.00  3.78  125231

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

3.78

3.78

3929

Payable  #

i33

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/25/2023  EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications  Op

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Curaplex  Hot  Pack

HENRY  SCHEIN  MATRX  MEDICAL

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

41o-083-2  23U

0.00  304.06  125232

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

70.84

70.84

85Q258j0 nvoice

41b-083-2  230

416-OS  3-2  2 31)

-116-083-2  230

416-OS  3-2  2 30

07/25/2023  EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications  Op

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Curaplex  Cold  Pack

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  IV Buretrol

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  ChloraPrep  FREPP Clear  l.5mL  A

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Curaplex  Fabric  Adhesive  Banda

0.00 233.22

77.34

107.20

33.14

15.54

4846

Payable  #

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/24/2023  Shredding  Services

OTHER  SERVICES

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

SINVO3S555  PRIO  Invoice

401-055-  2 2 71 Shreddin@  Services

0.00  51.67  125233

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  51.67

51.67

4846

Payable  #

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/24/2023  Shredding  Services
OTHER  SERVICES

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

SINVO36560  PRIO  Invoice

401-055-2)7l Shredding  Services

0.00  51.67  125234

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

51.67

51.67

5222

Payable  #

07/26/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/20/20!3  FY2024TajiqueLandGrantTransferStatio

RENTOFLAND/BUILDING FY2024TajiqueLandGrantTran

LA MERCED  DE PUEBLO  DE TAllQllE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

-101-005-2  2Q1

0.00  300.00  125235

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  300.00

300.00

5179 LEAF CAPITAL  FUNDING  LLC 07/26/2023  Regular 0.00  572.53  125236

. a  l , , j



Check  Report Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

1496692S

2291

Payable  #

N10958-45

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-007-228-1

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/24/2023  3 HP Designjet

EQUIPMENT  LEASES 3 HP Designjet

LOBOINTERNETSERVICESLTD  07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description

Invoice  07/24/2023  InternetServices

911-080-2207  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  InternetServices

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  572.53

572.53

0.00  137.50  125237

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  137.50

137.50

2291

Payable  #

LOBOlNTERNETSERVICESLT[)  07/26/2023  Regular  O.00 475.00  125238

PayableType  Post Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  07/25/2023  Internetservices-Fire  O.00 475.00

405-091-2207  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internetservices-dist5  139.69

406-091-220'.  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internetservices-dist-2  139.69

409-091-2207  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internetservices-dist4  139.69

413-091  2207  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internet  services-  dist-  admin  55.93

1139

Payable  #

C2j  oiioi  3eai

MOUNTAINAIR,TOWNOF  07/26/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  07/24/2023  Utilities-Water/Gas

401-027-2209  UTILITIES-NATURALGAS  Utilities-NaturalGas

401-027-2210  UTILITIES - WATER  Utilities-  Water

o.oo  198.44  125239

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  198.44

102.56

gs.ss

394

Payable  #

EMS2')-!

NM EMS BUREAU

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-vy5g

07/26/2023  Regular  O.00  100.00  125240

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

07/20/2023  EMSServiceApplication  Fee O.00 100.00

SUBSCRIPTIONS & DUES EMS Service  Application  Fee 100.00

1096

Payable  #

201

NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI  07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  07/24/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

0.00  8.29  125241

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  8.29

8.29

4177

Payable  #

911FY24

NMAC911DIRECTORAFFILIATE  07/26/2023  Regular  O.00  150.00  125242

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

nvoice  07/20/2023  NM91lDirectorsAffiliateFee  O.00 150.00

911-080-2269  SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DU ES NM 911 D:reciors  Afftl:aie  Fee 150.00

5451

Payable  #

NOBLESOFTWAREGROuPLLC  07/26/2023  Regular  O.00  700.00  125243

PayableType  PostDate  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

nvoice  07/24/2023  NOBLELICENSE/USAGEFORFY2024  0.00  700.00

608-035-2)71  CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  NOBLELICENSE/USAGEFORFY2  700.00

5307  NUBEGROuP

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

N62528  PP1'3P Y Invoice

401-055-  2203

07/26/2023  Regular  O.00 62.42  125244

Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

07/24/2023  Copyoveragecharges-Finance  O.00 62.42

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Copy  overage  charges-  Finance  62.42

5100 PRESBYTERIAN MEDICALSERVICES 07/26/2023 Regular O.OCI 833.33  125245

7 i-  I - i{  a 



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

631-057-2271

Post  Date

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  833.33

833.33

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/20/2023  Senior  Center  cleaning  services

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  SeniorCentercleaningservices

5572

Payable  #

208798

RAH Intermediate,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-08)-2222

401-082-2223

Post  Date

0.00  1,516.96  125246

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,516.96

816.96

700.00

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/25/2023  Microchips  and scanners

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Microchips  and scanners

SUPPLIES  - KENNEL  Microchips  and scanners

2103

Payable  #

SANCHEZ,  BRIAN

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

colorual  5653933  Invoice

Post  Date

0.00  41.54  125247

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  41.54

41.54

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/25/2023  REFLIND  OF COLONIAL  LIFE PAYMENT

Payroll  Liabilities  REFLIND  OF COLONIAL  LIFE PAY

5539

Payable  #

58800475-/

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/24/2023  Quarterly  Billing  Security  at Election  Ware

VOTING  MACHINE  STORA  Quarterly  Billing  Security  at Elec

SUMMITT  FIRE & SECURIT/  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

612-0  20-2308

0.00  123.69  125248

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

123.69

123.69

5539

Payable  #

53SOO4772

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/24/2023  Quarterly  Monitoring

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Quarterly  Monitoring

SUMMl'n  FIRE & SECURITY  LLC

Payable  Type Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice 07/24/20:

0.00  213.97  125249

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  213.97

213.97

2858

Payable  #

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/20/!023  Monthly  dumpster  charges-  dist 3

LITILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  dumpster  charges-  dist

WASTE  MANAGEMENTOF  NM  INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

0508847  0573-7  Invoice

408-091-2  210

0.00  1,910.87  125250

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  739.05

739.05

0509184-0573-4  Invoice

-roi-oa2-')  10

0509516-0573-7  Invoice

405-091  2210

07/20/2023  Monthly  dumpster  charges-  4.5

UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  dumpster  charges-  A.S

07/20/2023  Monthly  dumpster charges- dist5
UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  dumpster  charges-  dist

0.00  527.62

527.62

0.00  644.20

644.20

810

329

Payable  #

0723

Payable  #

WILLARD,  VILLAGE  OF

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

418-091  2210

WS DARLEY  & CO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-09L  22l8

Post  Date

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/20/2023  Monthly  water

UTI LITIES - WATER Monthly  water

Post  Date

07/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/26/2023  Fire Hoses  District 5

SU PPLIES - SAFETY

0.00  2,873.29  125252

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,873.29

Fire  Hose  3 Inch White  2,873.29

0.00  56.18  125251

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

56.18

56.18

Payable  #

lllV  0(:)Q2255

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

40  2-1)6(1-2  2ll

Post  Date

0.00  2,065.43  125330

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,065.43

2,065.43

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/01/2023  water  pump  for  544G  loader

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  water  pump  for  544G  loader

419 AFLAC 08/02/2023  Regular 0.00  1,446.21  125331



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVOOO")22

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

3207

Payable  #

5500506255

AIRGAS  USA LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

406-091-2230

3207

Payable  #

AIRGAS  USA LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

406-091-2230

3207

Payable  #

AIRGAS  USA LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-22  30

Post  Date

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities Aflac

08/03/2023  AflaC

Payroll  Liabilities  Aflac

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,010.01

1,010.01

0.00  436.20

436.20

Post  Date

0.00  173.30  125332

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  173.30

173.30

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/01/2023  Airgas  Rental  Open  Pa
SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Airgas  Rental  Open  Pa District  2

Post  Date

0.00  184.S2  125333

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  184.52

184.52

08/02/20!3  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/01/2023  Airgas  Rental  Open  Pa

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Airgas  Rental  Open  Pa District  2

Post  Date

0.00  403.60  125334

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  403.60

403.60

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/02/2023  replacement  check  for  lost  chk#l22977

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  replacement  check  for  lost  chk#

66

Payable  #

'ilvQQjL2:-a

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/01/2023  P.T.D.  ORDER  NO 23-09

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  P.T.D.  ORDER  NO 23-09

ALBUQtJERQUE  PuBLISHING  CO.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-040-2  221

0.00  147.75  125335

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  147.75

147.75

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BLISINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

11P9-FCII  3CV/1  Invoice

413-091-2  219

413-091-2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1HC6-FDKI-4KOl/  Invoice

401-055-"'  ) 19

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

113L-11VYH4-PTKK  Invoice

911-080-2  2 20

5450 AMAZON  BUSINESS

Post  Date

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  Fire  Admin  Supplies

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Classification  Folders

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Label  Maker

0.00  224.29  125336

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  224.29

44.30

179.99

Past  Date

o.oo  358.99  125337

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  358.99

:iss.gg

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/26/2023  Portable  Cooler  for  Finance  Dept

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  PortableCoolerforFinanceDep

Post  Date

0.00  17.95  125338

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  17.95

17.95

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/05/2023  Cleaner/TrashBags/Kleenex/Gloves/Stora
SUPPLIES  - CLEANING  Fantastik  Disinfectant  Degreaser

08/02/2023  Regular 0.00  2,320.02  125339

'-.a aJ I - '  a - i r a 1 I - .1 : Z l o a :



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1HC6-FDKI  1L3F  InvOiCe

405-091-2  2 43

406-091  2248

407-091-2  ) 48

408-091-2248

409-091-2248

413-091-2  248

418-091-22-18

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1G3R-01MF-GHG  Invoice

401-030-2219

4@ I r) 3(-  2 2 I  9

401-030-  2 219

401-030-2'J9

401-030-2  219

401-030-2-'  19

401-030-2219

401-030-2  219

401-030-"  219

401 -030-2219

401-030-  2 ) 19

401-030-2219

401-030-22  1 9

401-030-2  219

1N:<;<-91FV'vVQ9  Invoice

69 l -03  3 Th 2. t 9

b91 03  3-2  219

691-038-  '  219

691-038-2  219

691-038-2  219

691-038-2  219

691-038-  2219

691-033-  2219

691-038-2  219

69 L-038-2283

691-038  22S3

691-038-)  283

691-0  3 8-"  283

b9 1-03  S-2283

691-03  S-2 233

lpgz-rF'r3-R4till  Invoice

691-03  S-2 219

691-038  2219

b9 1-03  S-22  19

691-038-2219

691-03S-2  219

691-038-2  219

691-03  S - 2 219

691-038-2)  19

691-038-2219

691-038  221E1

691-038-2  219

':i91-03a3-2'l9

69  l -033-2  283

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name Item  Description Distribution  Amount

08/01/2023 Drinks  TCFD Rehab  Purposes 0.00 2,320.02

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY

SUPPLIES-SAFETY

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY

SUPPLIES-SAFETY

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY

Drinks  TCFD  Rehab

Drinks  TCFD Rehab

Drinks  TCFD Rehab

Drinks  TCFD Rehab

Drinks  TCFD  Rehab

Drinks  TCFD Rehab

Drinks  TCFD Rehab

331.43

331.43

331.43

331.43

331.43

331.44

331.43

Post  Date

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

0.00 2,517.63  125340

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name Item  Description Distribution  Amount

08/01/2023 Office  Supplies 0.00 534.72

SLIPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Blue  File Folders

SO PPLIES - GENERAL  OFFI

SU PPLIES - GENERAL  OFFI

HP 204  Cyan  Cartridge

HP 204  Black  Cartridge

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  OrangeFileFolders

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  SHIPPING

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  cups500pack

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  RaffleTicketStock

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  TealFileFolders

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SuPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

Paper  Clips  Medium  600  count

Paper  Clips  Largel  300  count

Red File Folders

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Paper  Towls  12  Pack

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  coffeecupslOOpack

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  PaperBowls288count

17.69

62.89

56.89

24.92

5.99

24.88

167.94

29.06

8.99

8.49

18.68

45.98

30.89

31.43

07/26/2023 Office  & program  goods 0.00 1,045.46

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - G ENERAL  OFFI

SuPPLIES  - G ENERAL  OFFI

StJPPLl  ES - G EN ERAL OFFI

SO PPLI ES - G EN ERAL OFFI

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT

VICTIM'S  SLIPPORT

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT

Stapler

BIC Wite-out  (10  pk)

Tops  Steno  books

File Folders

Classification  folders  pk of  10

Faux  Leather  Chairs

Disinfecting  Wipes  pack

Mount  for  monitors

Office  Chair

[)V  Awareness  T-shirt

DV Awareness  Pillow

Convenience  kits

Family  DV Awareness  T-shirt

Stop  DV hat

Purple  Ribbon  pendants  with  cl

34.99

l4.gg

53.92

40.48

130.80

218.86

34.99

35.99

126.00

39.98

22.99

97.51

139.90

34.97

19.09

07/26/2023 Office  & program  goods 0.00 877.33

SLIPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SLIPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SLIPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SLIPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - G ENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - G ENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SlJPPLlES-GENERAL  OFFI

SLIPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

VICTIM'S  SUPPORT

Battery  Combo  pack

Nexi  Go Webcam

Avery  Monthly  Dividers

Pens

4GB  flash  drives  - 20 pk

Outus  50 Spiral  Notebooks

Computer  ink  cartrid(;es

Bold  Chalk  Markers

Hanging  File Folders

6 pk Dymo  Dl  Label  Tape

Monitor

Desk  Organizer

Kleenex  Facial  Tissue  (case)

30.95

49.99

20.75

51.96

49.99

59.99

171.98

50.94

16.99

29.99

268.82

10.99

63.99

1  'il7 DY - C l  'I 7 l '- Pi' I nvofce 07/26/2023 5264  Avery  Labels 0.00 60.12



Check  Report

Vendor  Number Vendor  Name

401-030-2  219

5450

Payable  #

**yO;d**

"Void"

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

IWRI-X7VP-MF4  Invoice

408-091-2  2 48

408-091-2  2 43

408-091-2248

408-09  1-22  48

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  5264AveryLabels

08/02/2023  Regular

08/02/2023  Regular

08/02/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/26/2023  Work  Gloves  District  3

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Work  Gloves  XL

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Work  Gloves  M

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Work  Gloves  L

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Work  Gloves  S

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

60.12

0.00  0.00  125341

0.00  0.00  125342

0.00  172.49  125343

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  172.49

44.49

42.50

42. 50

43. 00

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1T%-TPK7  IlaTPH  Invoice

408-091-22  43

416-083-2248

Post  Date

0.00  1,149.41  125344

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,149.41

959.96

189.45

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/26/2023  Ice Maker  and Electric  Coolers  for  Rehab

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Ice Maker

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  ZENY Mini  Fridge  Electric  Cooler

1795

Payable  #

80654

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/02/2023  Fire Hose  District  2

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY

ARTESIA  FIRE EQUIPMENT  INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

406-091  2248

406-091-2248

406-091-22  48

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY

Fire Hose  2.5X  50FT

Fire Hose  1.5X  SOFT

Fire Hose  1.5X  SOFT Red

0.00  11,670.00  125345

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  11,670.00

5,170.00

3,080.00

3,420.00

1795

Payable  #

ARTESIA  FIRE EQUIPMENTINC  08/02/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  08/02/2023  Fire  Hose  District  1

407-091-22-l.3  SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Fire Hose  2.5"x  50ft

407-0")1-2;'43  SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Fire  Hose  L.S"x  SOft  red

407-091-;'2-18  SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Fire Hose  l"x  100fk

409-091-2248  SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Fire Hose  1.5"x  50ft

o.oo  8,598.00  125346

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  8,598.00

5,170.00

1,368.00

828.00

1,232.00

1795

Payable  #

3594

Payable  #

3594

Payable  #

24S369655

5408

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/02/2023  Fire Hose  District  3

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Fire Hose  1.5X  50FT

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Fire Hose  2.5X  50FT

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Fire Hose  1.5X  50FT  red

ARTESIA  FIRE EQUIPMENT  INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

408-091  2)43

408-091-2248

408-091-2243

AUTOZONE  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

406-091-2201

413-091-2201

AUTOZONE  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

4015-091-2  201

BANK  OF AMERICA

0.00  8,420.00  125347

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  8,420.00

1,540.00

s,170.00

1,710.00

Post  Date

0.00  213.98  125348

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  213.98

106.99

106.99

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  Autozone  Open  PO 7/23-10/23

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Autozone  Open  Pa  7/23-10/23

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Autozone  Open  Pa 7/23-10/23

Post  Date

0.00  63.96  125349

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  63.96

63.96

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/27/2023  Autozone  Open  Pa  7/23-10/23

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Autozone  Open  Pa  7/23-10/23

08/02/2023  Regular 0.00 1,178.28  125350

-  "  4 -  "  . i    T. i



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

!573878

5408

Payable  #

3146  ILIII/2023

5408

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2  201

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-005-2269

401-010-2269

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2  2 -' 4

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  Parts  and supplies  for  Road Dept  Trucks

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Bank  of  America

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,178.28

1,178.28

Post  Date

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/02/2023  zoom  subscription

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  zoom  subscription

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  late  fee  finance  charges

0.00  222.49  125351

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  222.49

26.84

195.65

Post  Date

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  Parts  suplies  for  Road  Equipment

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts  suplies  for  Road Equipmen

0.00  2,559.70  125352

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,559.70

2,559.70

1329

Payable  #

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  two  each  F-150  vehicles

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION

BOB TURNER'S  FORD COUNTRY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

836-001-227;'

0.00  89,076.00  125353

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  89,076.00

two  each  F-150  vehicles  89,076.00

859

Payable  #

85033443

BOUND  TREE MEDICAL,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

416-0-o  3-2  2 30

Post  Date

0.00  78.72  125354

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  78.72

78.72

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/02/2023  EMS Supplies/Equipment/Medications  FY

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Bandage,  Adhesive,  Garfield  12

VENO1089

Payable  #

Carlson,  Mackenzie

Payable  Type

Account  Number

RilC C LER KS P.ETR Invoice

401-0  )O-  2205

Post  Date

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/02/2023  RETURN  FROM  RUIDOSO  NM  CLERKS RET

TRAVEL-  EMPLOYEES  RETURN  FROM  RUIDOSO  NM  CL

0.00  66.00  125355

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  66.00

66.00

3698

Payable  #

CHAVEZ,  SYLVIA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

SC CLlRi(S  RETRE  Invoice

401-020-2  205

Post  Date

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/02/2023  RETURN  FROM  RUIDOSO  NM  CLERKS RET

TRAVEL-  EMPLOYEES  RETURN  FROM  RUIDOSO  NM CL

0.00  66.00  125356

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

66.00

66.00

4167

Payable  #

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/26/2023  Belt  Buckles,  Tumblers  and Key Chains  for

SUPPLIES  - BUCKLES  Tumblers

CORRIENTE  BUCKLE  & SADDLE  CO.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-.2246

41 )-053  -2 ')46

412-053-224o

SUPPLIES  - BLICKLES  Key Chains

SUPPLIES  - BLICKLES  Belt  Buckles

5308

Payable  #

DIRECTV,  LLC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

069212456"f2307  Invoice

416-083-2271

2555 EVSWA

Post  Date

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/01/2023  Direct  TV for  Fire dept

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DirectTVforFiredept

08/02/2023  Regular

0.00  4,025.00  125357

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,025.00

440.00

400.00

3,185.00

0.00  114.14  125358

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.14

114.14

0.00  170.95  125359

- , ' " = ' l



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Nl/000  2 2 5 2

5330

Payable  #

VENO1175

Payable  #

FL75359

5037

Payable  #

Payable  #

214

Payable  #

A113847

214

Payable  #

214

Payable  #

ggo

Payable  #

1264

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2210

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/01/2023  Waste  disposal

UTILITIES  - WATER Waste  Disposal

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/26/2023  0UTREACHTABLE

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  OUTREACHTABLE

FRIENDS  OF THE MORIARTY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

605-003-2271

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  PolicyTracker/QA/QIEval/DOR

SOFTWARE  QA/Ql

SOFTWARE  PolicyTracker

SOFTWARE  DOR

Frontline  Public  Safety  Solutions

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2223

911-080-  ;l ' s 3

911-080-2  ) 2 3

Date Range: 07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

170.95

170.95

0.00  25.00  125360

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

25.00

25.00

0.00  3,400.00  125361

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,400.00

1,275.00

1,275.00

850.00

GALLEGOS,  MELANIE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-003-  22 71

GUSTIN  HARDWARE,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401 -053-2;'  15

Post  Date

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  DISCJOCKEYSERVICES

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  OLDTIMERSDANCE

Post  Date

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/01/2023  Fair  grd  open  P/O FY-24

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  FairgrdopenP/OFY-24

0.00  600.00  125362

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  600.00

600.00

0.00  31.09  125363

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  31.09

31.09

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  Harts  Open  Pa  7/23-10/23

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Harts  Open  Pa 7/23-10/23

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

408-09  i-2  215

0.00  61.66  125364

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

61.66

61.66

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  Esperanza  Med  open  P/O  FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Esperanza  Med  open  P/O  FY-24

HART'S  TRLISTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-(87  2)15

0.00  29.98  125365

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

29.98

29.98

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/26/!OB  Moriarty  senior  open  P/O  FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Moriarty  senior  open  P/O FY-24

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-037-2215

0.00  9.18  125366

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

9.18

9.18

08/02/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/01/2023  0ff  site  storage  of  recorded  documents
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Off  site  storage  of  recorded  doc

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Off  site  storage  of  recorded  doc

IRON MOUNTAIN  RECORDS  MANAGEMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

b 12-020-  2)  03

61 '-020-2203

0.00  421.50  125367

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  421.50

114.86

306.64

JARAMILLO,  LINDA 08/02/2023  Regular 0.00  188.14  125368



Check  Report Date Range: 07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

vl clei  ks reti  aat  Invoice

401-0  20-2205

PaymentDate  PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/02/2023  RETURN  FROM  RUIDOSO  NM  CLERKS RET O.00  188.14

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  RETURNFROMRUIDOSONMCL  188.14

VENO1156

Payable  #

299055

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-053-2215

08/02/2023  Regular  O.00  14.76  125369

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/01/2023  FairGrdopenP/OFY-24  0.00  14.76

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Fair  Grd open  P/O FY-24  14.76

VENO1156

Payable  #

298939

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

08/02/2023  Regular  O.00  147.96  12537C1

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

07/31/2023  JudicialopenP/OFY-24  0.00  147.96

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Judicial  open  P/O  FY-24  147.96

VENO1156

Payable  #

298940

Javier  Ernesto  Sanchez

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-036-2215

08/02/2023  Regular  O.00  9.98  125371

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

07/31/2023  Estanciasenioropen  P/OFY-24  0.00  9.98

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Estancia  senior  open  P/O  FY-24  9.98

2291

Payable  #

LOBOINTERNETSERVICESLTD  08/02/2023  Regular  O.00 475.00  125372

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

nvoice  08/01/2023  Internetservices-Fire  O.00  475.00

405-0912)07  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internetservices-dist5  139.69

406-091-2207  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internetservices-dist-2  139.69

409-091-2)07  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internetservices-dist4  139.69

413-091-2207  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internetservices-dist-admin  55.93

2291

Payable  #

N120'S4  44

2291

Payable  #

N3

LOBO INTERNETSERVICES  LTD 08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  08/01/2023  InternetServices

401 096-2207  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internet  Services  A.S

LOBOINTERNETSERVICESLTD  08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  08/01/2023  InternetServices

401-096-2207  TELECOMMUNICATIONS  InternetServicesA.S

0.00  45.00  125373

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  45.00

45.00

0.00  45.00  125374

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  45.00

45.00

4576

Payable  #

LUCERO,  JESUS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-040-2205

08/02/2023  Regular  O.00  2,950.00  125375

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/02/2023  HOTEL  ROOMS  PAID BY EMPLOYEE  SOCOR  O.00  2,950.00

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  HOTELROOMSPAIDBYEMPLOY  2,950.00

5621

Payable  #

3729

MAGOURILOS,  FRANK  G.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-00  2-22  71

MARLIN  BUSINESS  BANK

08/02/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/28/2023  Program  evaluation

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  Programevaluation

08/02/2023  Regular

0.00  1,583.00  125376

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,583.00

1,583.00

0.00 263.59  125377



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

2063513  4

877

Payable  #

4464

Payable  #

1890

4464

Payable  #

1891

4464

Payable  #

1839

Payable  #

1096

Payable  #

1481

Payable  #

3967

Payable  #

5307

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

911-080-22S4

911-080-2284

Post  Date

Date  Range: 07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  263.59

21.60

241.99

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/01/2023  Monthly  Copier  Lease Contract  Payment  F

LEASE EQUIPMENT  Monthly  Copier  Lease  - Insuranc

LEASE EQUIPMENT  Monthly  Copier  Lease

08/02/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/26/2023  1/2 inch Millings Chips 2020-21B-C103-4

C/O EQUIPMENT & MAC 1/2  inch Millings Chips 2020-21

MOUNTAIN  STATES  CONSTRUCTORS  INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

836-00  1-2617

0.00  185,872.15  125378

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  185,872.15

185,872.15

NM  APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

4.')q0g  12  201

409-091-  "))01

NM  APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

416-083-2201

416-083-2201

NM  APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

-106-091  221)i

406-091  2')01

Post  Date

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  Brush  4 tire

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Tire  Disposal

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Brush  4-1  tire

0.00  574.41  125379

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  574.41

15.00

559.41

Post  Date

0.00  288.11  125380

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  288.11

123.11

165.00

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  0il  Change  Rescue  14

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Air  filter,  oil  filter,  engine  oil

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Inspection

Post  Date

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  Transmission  Repair  Eng 2

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Labor

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Transmission  TCM

0.00  4,693.44  125381

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,693.44

2,287.11

2,406.33

08/02/2023  Re(;ular  O.00  859.20  125382

Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

08/02/2023  MULTILINEDEDUCTIBLE  O.00  859.20

OTHER  INSURANCE  PREM  MULTILINE  DEDUCTIBLE  859.20

NM  COUNTf  INSURANCE  AUTHORITf

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-005-2  y I  I

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

Payroll  Liabilities

NM  RETIREE HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001 Retiree  Health  Care

0.00  6,183.09  125383

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  6,158.19

6,158.19

Invoice

401-000-9001

08/03/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

0.00  24.90

24.90

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/26/2023  Treasurer's  Fall Conference  August  14-18,

EMPLOYEETRAINING  Treasurer'sFallConferenceAug

NM  TREASuRER'S  AFFILIATE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-2266

0.00  250.00  125384

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  250.00

250.00

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/01/2023  NM  HR Affiliate  Dues

SUBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES  NM HR Affiliate

NMAC  HUMAN  RESOURCE  AFFILIATE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-01-1  2269

0.00  75.00  125385

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  75.00

75.00

NuBE  GROUP 08/02/2023  Regular 0.00 583.92  125386



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

N 6 2 5 2 6

N6)529

NVOOO22  )O

5106

Payable  #

FY24-01

1449

Payable  #

9081

2015

Payable  #

QZ2!

3859

Payable  #

3859

Payable  #

3859

Payable  #

Payable  #

VENO1194

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-  "272

Invoice

401-021-2221

Invoice

401-010-2  ) 34

Invoice

401-050-2  203

ORTIZ,  ADRIAN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

605-002-22  71

P & M SIGNS INC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

418-091-2248

PLATEAU  WIRELESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

407-091  22117

Invoice

401-096-2  207

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/27/2023  Nube  May  2023

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Nube  May  2023

Date  Range:  07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00 100.72

100.72

08/01/2023  Monthly  Contract  average-Clerk

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  MonthlyContractOverage-Clerk

07/27/2023  TC-11  Color  Copy  averages
EQUIPMENT  LEASES TC-11  Color  Copy  averages  (Feb

07/31/2023  Nube  February  2023

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Nube  February  2023

Post  Date

0.00  4,000.00  125387

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,000.00

4,000.00

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  Teen  court/prevention  contract

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Teen  court/prevention  contract

0.00  40.32

40.32

0.00 246.41

246.41

0.00 196.47

196.47

Post  Date

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  Sign District  6

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY Sign

0.00  512.00  125388

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  512.00

512.00

Post  Date

0.00  4,468.22  125389

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

126.58

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  Internet  & wireless  services

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internet  & wireless  services

07/31/2023  Internet  & wireless  services

TELECOMMUNICATIONS  Internet  & wireless  services

126.58

0.00  4,341.64

4,341.64

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  uniforms  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  uniforms  & supplys

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2203

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  Mats  & mop,  supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mats  & mop,  supplys

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  StlPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-016-2  203

0.00  114.75  125390

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.75

114.75

0.00  67.97  125391

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  67.97

67.97

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/26/2023  Supplies  for  TC 2023  Fair

SLIPPLIES  - CLEANING  Hard  Wound  Paper  Towels

StJPPLIES  - CLEANING  43x48  Can Liners

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

412-05  3-2  2 20

412-053-2220

0.00  223.00  125392

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  223.00

109.47

113.53

RICH FORD SALES

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-2  201

4U1 -030-2201

609-030-2  20 l

08/02/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/26/2023  TO2  FORD ESCAPE electrical  diagnosis/rea

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  labor  with  tax/fees

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  shop  supplies

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  Regulator&MotorAsy

Robert  Caswell  Investigations,  Inc 08/02/2023  Regular

0.00  800.77  125393

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  800.77

641.59

40.18

119.00

0.00 251.00  125394



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

28360

3462

Payable  #

VENO1155

Payable  #

NVOOO2253

3915

Payable  #

30065633  37

1335

Payable  #

5193

Payable  #

20230601341-1

4996

Payable  #

5339

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-014-2272

401-014-2272

SAMBA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010  2272

Smith,  Rebecca

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

511q@n2  2271

STERICYCLE,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

416-083-2230

TORRANCE  COLINTY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401 000-91'JO1

Post  Date

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/01/2023  Investigation  Services

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Investigation  Services

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Investigation  Services

Date  Range: 07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  251.00

78.60

172.40

Post  Date

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/27/2023  Background  Check

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION Background  Check  from  Nov  20

0.00  324.54  125395

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  324.54

324.54

Post  Date

0.00  960.00  125396

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

o.oo  960.00

960.00

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/01/2023  Mental  Health  Support  for  Teen  Court

CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Mental  Health  Support  for  Teen

Post  Date

0.00  45.91  125397

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

45.91

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  Monthly  Service  Stericycle  Open  Pa

SUPPLIES-MEDICAL  MonthlyServiceStericycle0pen

Post  Date

0.00  81.48  125398

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  81.48

81.48

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  Torrance  County  Property  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Torrance  County  Property  Tax

45.91

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/01/!023  Background  screenings  & dru(;  testing

CONTRACT-OTHERSERVI  Backgroundscreenings&drugt

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  BackBroundscreenings&drugt

UNIVERSAL  BACKGROUND  SCREENING

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-014-2271

411-092  2)71

0.00  391.39  125399

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  391.39

310.77

80.62

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/01/2023  HR Investigation

CONTRACT-  PROFESSION

UNIVERSAL  INVESTIGATION  SERVICES

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

-101-014  22-2

41')1-0  14-227  2 CONTRACT-  PROFESSION

HR Investigation:  Investigation

HR Investigation:  Travel

0.00  1,165.78  125400

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,165.78

1 ,136.98

2 8.80

US BANK  CORPORATE  PAYMENT  SYSTEM 08/02/2023 Regular 0.00  28,122.19  125401

i,a'-  il



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

717  23

552

Payable  #

Payable  #

1787

Payable  #

3823

Payable  #

448

Payable  #

1656

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2  202

401-0  20-  2202

401-030-  2;'0  2

401-040-2202

401-050-2202

401-065-220;'

401-082-2202

405-091  2202

406-091  2202

408-091  2202

413-091  2202

418-091-2202

4 )0-07  3-2  202

60-1-08  3-;'  2Q 2

605-003-2202

690-009-2  202

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/02/2023  TORRANCECOUNTYFUELCARDS

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  PLANNINGANDZONING

SUPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  CLERK

SUPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  TREASURER

SUPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  ASSESSOR

SuPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  SHERIFF

SUPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  MAINTENANCE

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  ANIMALSERVICES

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  DIST5

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFtJEL  DIST2

SuPPLlES  - VEHICLE  FLIEL  DIST 3

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  FIREADMIN

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFuEL  DIST6

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  COMMUNITYMONITOR

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  CIVILDEFENSE

SLIPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  DWI

SUPPLIES-VEHICLE  FUEL  DV

Date  Range: 07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  28,122.19

381.38

83.50

281.19

253.51

16,!39.4!

1,024.68

889.22

1,178.90

789.77

1,007.56

5,191.24

145.74

35.08

295.20

78.63

247.17

08/0!/2023  Regular

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/02/2023  Semi-DumpTrailertarpandcrossbarrep

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  Semi-DumpTrailertarpandcros

""Void"

UTILITY  TRAILER  INTERSTATE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

402-060-2244

0.00  0.00  125402

0.00  1,148.13  125403

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,148.13

1,148.13

WAGNER  EQUIPMENT  CO.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

-10 2-060-2  2 44

08/02/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  Service  on all purchased  equipment  from

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Service  on all purchased  equip

0.00  11,422.86  125404

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  11,422.86

11,422.86

08/02/20!3  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  Washington  National  Life

Payroll  Liabilities  Washington  National  Llfe

WASHINGTON  NATIONAL  INSURANCE  CO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

0.00  39.98  125405

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  39.98

39.98

08/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/31/2023  Tools/Helmets  District  5

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Better  Tools  Billy  Goat  Wrench

WITMER  PUBLIC  SAFETY  GROUP

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2  2-1 S

0.00  676.00  125406

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  676.00

676.00

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

07/20/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/20/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

07/20/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/20/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA TaX

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

4t)  1-000-9001

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT 07/24/2023  Bank Draft

0.00  274.94  DFTOOOO457

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  274.94

274.94

0.00  4,647.56  DFTOOOO458

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,647.56

827.36

282.72

3,537.48

0.00 62.03  DFTOOOO469



Check  Report Date Range: 07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

448

Payable  #

NVOOO2 203

1656

Payable  #

448

Payable  #

2)OFi

1656

Payable  #

NVOOn>  't@g

448

Payable  #

1656

Payable  #

5380

Payable  #

Payable  #

448

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

07/24/2023  PERA Retirement

Payroll  Liabilities  PERA Retirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENLIE  07/24/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description

Invoice  07/24/2023  StateTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  StateTax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE  07/24/2023  Bank  Draft
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Ilvj(B  07/24/2023  FederalTax

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  FederalTax

-101-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  MedicareTaxes

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE  07/24/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  07/24/2023  StateTax

401-OCi0-9001  PayrollLiabilities  StateTax

NTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE  07/24/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  07/24/2023  FederalTax

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  MedicareTaxes

all-000-9i)01  PayrollLiabilities  FederalTax

401-000-91)01  PayrollLiabilities  FICATax

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE  07/24/2023  Bank  Draft
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

InVOice  07/24/2023  StateTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  StateTax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE  07/24/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

nvoice  07/24/2023  FederalTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  FederalTax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  FICATax

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  MedicareTaxes

VOYA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

08/03/2023  Bank  Draft
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  Voya

Payroll  Liabilities  Voya

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT  08/03/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

lI'y0j((i  08/03/2023  PERARetirement

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  PERARetirement

401-00()-9001  PayrollLiabilities  PERARetirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE 08/03/2023 Bank  Draft

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  62.03

62.03

0.00  13.54  DFTOOOO470

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  13.54

13.54

0.00  102.09  DFTOOOO471

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  102.09

59.83

34.26

8.00

0.00  0.03  DFTOOOO477

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  0.03

0.03

0.00  0.18  DFTOOOO478

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  0.18

0.02

0.08

0.08

0.00  79.02  DFTOOOO479

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  79.02

79.02

0.00  348.93  DFTOOOO480

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  348.93

169.11

102.30

77.52

0.00  2,030.55  DFTOOOO481

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,030.55

2,030.55

0.00  53,198.75  DFTOOOO482

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  53,198.75

14,891.84

38,306.91

0.00 8,375.03  DFTOOOO483



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Nl/00022  50

1656

Payable  #

tllVOOO2 ) 51

233

Payable  #

I i 1/t0Q  T 14  :l

448

Payable  #

1656

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-000-9001

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  State  TaX

08/03/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

08/03/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  PERA Retirement

Payroll  Liabilities

PtJBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-90()1 PERA Retirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

08/03/2023  Bank  Drafk

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

08/03/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

08/03/2023  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

NTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-001)-9001

40  1-000-9001

Date  Range: 07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  8,375.03

8,375.03

0.00  50,816.82  DFTOOOO484

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  50,816.82

16,045.14

26,945.90

7,825.78

0.00  186.34  DFTOOOO485

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  186.34

186.34

0.00  184.86  DFTOOOO486

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  184.86

184.86

0.00  1,479.25  DFTOOOO487

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,479.25

716.49

618.18

144.58

Payment  Type

Regular  Checks

Manual  Checks

Voided  Checks

Bank  Drafts

EFT's

Bank  Code  Main  Checking  Summary

Payable  Payment

Count  Count

270  209

0 0

0 7

1 6 16

4 4

zgo 236

Discount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Payment

756,482.59

0.00

0.00

121,799.92

188,501.75

1,066,784.26



Check  Report Date Range: 07/20/2023  - 08/03/2023

Payment  Type

Regular  Checks

Manual  Checks

Voided  Checks

Bank  Drafts

EFT's

All  Bank  Codes  Check  Summary

Payable

Count

270

o

o

16

4

290

Payment

Count

209

o

7

16

4

236

Discount  Payment

0.00  756,482.59

0.00  0.00

0.00  0.00

0.00  121,799.92

0.00  188,501.75

0.00  1,066,784.26

Fund

999

999

Name

Pooled  Cash

Pooled  Cash

Fund  Summary

Period

7/2023

8/2023

Amount

546,021.33

520,762.93

1,066,784.26





/ll
I i  t / I l



TORRANCE  COUNTY

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION  NO.  R  2023-

A RESOLUTION

ADOPTING  THE  FY  2025-2029  INFRASTRUCTURE  CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENT

PLAN  (ICIP)

WHEREAS,  the  of  recognizes  that  the  financing  of  public  capital  projects  has become  a

major  concern  in  New  Mexico  and  nationally;  and

WHEREAS,  in  times  of  scarce  resources,  it  is necessary  to find  new  financing  mechanisms

and  maximize  the  use of  existing  resources;  and

WHEREAS,  systematic  capital  improvements  planning  is an effective  tool  for  communities

to define  their  development  needs,  establish  priorities  and  pursue  concrete  actions  and

strategies  to achieve  necessary  project  development;  and

WHEREAS,  this  process  contributes  to local  and  regional  efforts  in  project  identification

and  selection  in  short  and  long  range  capital  planning  efforts.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  BY  THE  that:

1.  The  Torrance  County  Board  of  County  Commissioners  has adopted  the  attached  FY

2025-2029  Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan,  and

2. It  is intended  that  the  Plan  be a working  document  and  is the  first  of  many  steps  toward

improving  rational,  long-range  capita}  planning  and  budgeting  for  New  Mexico's

infrastructure.

3. This  Resolution  supersedes  Resolution  NO.  R 2022-44

31 DONE  THIS  9'h DAY  OF  August  2023.

32

33 APPROVED  AS  TO  FORM  ONLY:

34

35

36  Michael  I. Garcia,  County  Attorney

37  Date:

38

BOARD  OF  COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS

Ryan  Schwebach,  Chair,  District  2

Kevin  McCall,  Vice  Chair,  District  1

Samuel  D. Schropp,  Member,  District  3



s ATTEST:

2

3 Linda  Jaramillo,  County  Clerk

4

5 Date:

6

2



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  F2024-2028

Torrance  County

Project  Summary

m  Year Rank  Project  Title

26827  2024  001  County  Fair  Ground  Improvements

28448  2024  002  Duran  Water  System  Improvements

20626  2024  003  New  Road  Department  Yard  / Shop

39189  2024  004  DevelopTorranceCountyPark

40467  2024  005  Arthur  Pgk  and  Lake  and  Pool

Improvements

26803  2024  006  Road  Department  Equipment

14072  2024  007  County  Road  Improvements

37625  2024  008  Emergency  Management  Facility  and

Shelter

40497  2024  009  NM41  Rail  to Trail

Category

Facilities  - Other

Water  - Water  Supply

Facilities  - Other

Other  - Other

Other  - Other

Equipment  - Other

Transportation  -

Highways/Roads/Bridges

Facilil'es  - Other

Transportation  -

Bjke/Pedestrian/Equestian

Funded

to date

1 ,175,300  5,050,000  1,100,000  1,589,320  2,000,000

2 65,000  795,257  3,826,604  0 0

1,079,751  230,850  0 0 0

20,000  50,000  850,000  0 0

0 382,000  2,520,000  450,000  0

357,000  936,000

1,200,000  11,442,559

610,884  230,000 o

0 2,500,000  15,000,000

o

o

o

o

20624  2024  010  NewCountyGovemmentOffices  Facilities-AdministmtiveFacilities 9,810,800  100,000  0 0

40493  2024  011  Improvements  to the Torreon  Community  FaC!1!6eS - AdminiStnltiVe  FaC!l!deS 275,000  250,000  250,000  0

Center

39185  2025 001  NewRegionalAnimalShelter  Facilit'es-Other 0 0 500,000  6,000,000

26830  2025 002  Purchase  and  Equip  Medical  Response  Equipment  - Public  Safety  685,269  0 650,000  0

Vehicles  Eq""me'

948,500

o

o

o

o

Total  Amount

Project  Not  Yet

Cost  Funded  Phases?

11,863,120  10,687,820  YeS

4,886,861  4,621,861  YeS

1,310,601  230,850  YeS

920,000  90o,000  Yes

3,352,000  3,352,000  Yes

0 1,293,000  936,000  YeS

0 12,642,559  11,442,559  NO

0 840,884  230,000  YeS

0 17,500,000  17,500,000  NO

0 9,910,800  100,000  YeS

0 775,000  500,000  NO

0 6,500,000  6,500,000  NO

0 1,335,269  650,000  YeS

Wednesday,  October  12, 2022 Torrance  County/ICIP  22000



Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  F2024-2028

18519  2025  003  FireStationWaterSystemUpgrades

40514  2025  004  RoadsAssessment

40531  2025 005  Fire  Deparkment  Comprehensive  Plan

40532  2025 006  Multi-Generational  Facility  with  Gym

36698  2025  007  Mescalero  Reservoir  Dam  Mitigation

37624  2026  001  Abo  Water  System  Development

40534  2026  002  EmergencyManagementBquipment

Water  - Water  Supply

Transportation  - Other

Facilities  - Fire  Facilities

Facilit'es  - Cultural  Facilities

Water  - Storm/Surface  Water

Control

Water  - Water  Supply

Equipment  - Public  Safety

Equipment

40538  2026  003

40539  2026  004

40548  2026  005

40557  2027  001

40597  2028 001

40598  2028 002

40601  2028 003

40607  2028  004

40608  2028  005

39565  2028  006

Asset  Management  Plan  Facilities  - Administrative Facilities

Fuel  Tank  at Road  Depamnent  Shop/Y  ardE(lujPment  - (tber

Road  Deparkment  shop7Yard  Water  Fac!l!"'es  - sa'O'  Fac!l!"'es

System

Ball  Fields  Development  Facilities  - Other

Hwy  285 Corridor  Fire  Station  Fac!l!"'es  - F'a  Fac!"""es

Hwy  60 Corridor  Fire  Station  Fa'H"'eS  - F'  Fac!"""es

Emergency  Medical  Services  Building  FaCffitie!l - &e  FaCilijieS

Water  Wells  with  Tanks  Water  - Water  Supply

Water  Drilling  Rig  and  Equipment  Equipment  - Otber

P25/700  Mhz  Radio  System  Equipment  - Public  SafetY

Equipment

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

435,000

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

435,000

150,000

150,000

50,000

133,000

00

00

00

600,000  5,000,000

00

o

o

o

o

o

870,000  870,000

150,000  150,000

150,000  150,000

5,650,000  5,650,000

133,000  133,000

Yes

No

No

Yes

Yes

0 130,000  2,290,000

0 350,000  0

0 2,420,000  2,420,000  YeS

0 350,000  350,000  YeS

0 100,000

0 75,000

0 435,000

o

o

o

0 100,000  100,000  NO

0 75,000  75,000  NO

0 435,000  435,000  NO

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

550,000  5,100,000

0 5,000,000

0 5,000,000

0 5,000,000

0 1,700,000

0 250,000

0 3,000,000

5,650,000  5,650,000

5,000,000  5,000,000

5,000,000  5,000,000

5,000,000  5,000,000

1 ,700,000  1,700,000

2 50,000  250,000

3,000,000  3,000,000

No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes

Number  of  projects:  30

Funded  to date:

Grand  Totals  15,479,004

Year  1:

22,401,666

Year  2:

25,614,604

Year  3:

9,729,320

Year  4:

9,840,000

Year  5:

25,998,500

Total  Project  Cost:

109,063,096

Total  Not  Yet  Funded:

93,584,096

Wednesday,  October  12, 2022 Torrance  County/ICIP  22000





iiili.  i t



Governor  Michelle  Lujan  GrishamNew  Mexico

I)))Jl  Department  o7Finance
and  Administration

Wayne  Propst
Cabinet  Secretary

FY24  Law  Enforcement  Recruitment  Fund

DFA  invites  NM  law  enforcement  agencies  to apply  for  salary

funding  to recruit  commissioned  law  enforcement  officers

and civilian  personnel  who  directly  support  commissioned

law  enforcement  officers  and  crime  reduction  efforts.

When?

Law  enforcement  agencies  must  apply  for  funding  by  5pm  on

August  4, 2023.

Where?

https://www.nmdfa.state.nm.us/law-enforcement-recruitment-fund/

How?

There  is a two  step  process  for  applying:

*  Application

*  Submission  of  Proposed  Law  Enforcement  Position  Form

to law.enforcement@dfa.nm.gov

FAO

Can these funds be used for  retention?
No. These  funds  are for  recruiting  and  paying  for  salaries  of

commissionedlawenforcement  officers  and  civilianpersonnel

who  directly  support  commissioned  law  enforcement  officers

and  crime  reduction  efforts.

Will  the fiinds go directly to the /aw enforcement agency?
No. By law,  DFA  must  allocate  funds  to the  local  governing

body.

Does being awarded last year affect me for  applying  for
these funds?
No.  This  is a new  fund  for  new  and  vacant  positions.

1 st Year  Allocation  - 100%

2nd  Year  Allocation  - 50%

3rd  Year  Allocation  - 25%

Funds  can  be  used:

To fill  Law  Enforcement  officer  or

support  positions.

To create  new  Law  Enforcement

officer  or support  positions.

Type  of  allowable  positions:

*  Commissioned  Law  Enforcement

Officers

Dispatchers

Police  Administrative  Personnel

Civilian  Crime  Scene  Technicians

Evidence  Custodians

Records  Custodians

Forensic  Laboratory  Personnel

Public  Service  Aides

Criminal  Investigators

Investigate  Analysts

Intelligence  Analysts

Unmanned  Aerial  Vehicle  Oper-

atOrS

Information  Technology/Profes-
sional  Positions

Other

Are benefits for  their salaries covered with tliese fiinds?
Yes. You  may  use the  funds  to cover  salaries  and  benefits  up  to

the  amount  you  are allocated.

Caps we  do recruitment  bonus/incentives  to atfract  people?

No.  There  are separate  funding  programs  for  this.

Can different departments apply under one application?
Yes.  Your  local  governing  body  can  submit  an application  on  behalf  of  multiple  departments.



8/1/23  1:10 PM Law Enforcement  Recruitment  Fund Application

Law  Enforcement  Recruitment

Fund  Application

During  the 2023 NM Legislative  Session, Governor  Michelle  Lujan  Grisham  signed legislation  to

provide  fifty-seven  million  dollars  ($57,000,000)  for state and local law enforcement  agencies  for

commissioned  law enforcement  officers  and civilian personnel  whose positions  directly  support

commissioned  law enforcement  officers  and crime  reduction  efforts.

Please complete  this application  as accurately  and forthcoming  as possible. DFA will use  your

application  to make awards to your  agency  based on the information  you provide.  Please contact  DFA

at Iaw.enforcement@dfa.nm.qov  if you have any  ISSUES while  completing  the form.

* Required

Section  1 - Law Enforcement  Recruitment  Fund Application

Questions 1 through  13 will be used to provide funding  to your agency. DFA will review the answers

submitted  in the application.  Filling out the application  is not a guarantee of funding.

1. Entity  Name:  Law Enforcement  Agency  (State,  Local  & Tribal)  requesting  law

enforcement  recruitment  funding.  *

Torrance  County  Sheriffs  Office

2. Point  of  contact  of  entity  submitting  this  application.  (Chief  Executive  Officer)  *

Cheryl  Alien

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx7id=9GuqBl)bUbOKpAS3pw5gxxbiphNrRFOtJl-z6100UhUQkVCSUVOMOdDOFdVUEYyVFYxV 1/5



8/1/23  I:IOPM Law Enforcement  Recruitment  Fund Application

3. Email  for  contact  person  *

callen@tcnm.us

4. Phone  number  for  contact  person  *

505-544-4903

5. How many Law Enforcement  Officer  positions  does your  agency currently  have

funded?  *

20

6. How many Law Enforcement  Officer  positions  are currently  vacant  within  your

agency?  *

5

7. How many  Law Enforcement  Support  positions  does  your  agency  currently  have

funded?

(Please  list by type  of position)  *

18

8. How  many  Law Enforcement  Support  positions  are currently  vacant  within  your

agency?  (Please  list by type  of  position)  *

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=9GuqBDbUbOK3AS3pw5gxxbiphNrRFOtJI-z6100UhUQkVCSUVOMOdDOFdVUEYyVFYxV.  . 2/5



B/1/23 1:10PM Law Enforcement Recruitment Fund Application

5

9. What is the total number of positions (vacant  & new)  you  are requesting  funding

for  with  this  application?  *

9

10. What type of new  positions are needed in your  agency?  Please  check  all that  apply

g  Commissioned  Law  Enforcement  Officers

[]  Dispatchers

[]  Police  Administrative  Personnel

Q  Civilian  Crime  Scene  Technicians

[]  Evidence  Custodians

g  Records  Custodians

0  Forensic Laboratory Personnel

g  Public  Service  Aides

0  Criminal Investigators

0  Investigate Analysts

[]  Intelligence  Analysts

[]  Unmanned  Aerial  Vehicle  Operators

8  Information Technology/Professional Positions

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=9GuqBDbUbOKpAS3pw5gxxbiphNrRFOUI-z6100UhUQkVCSUVOMOdDOFdVUEYyVFYxV.  . 3/s



8/1/23  1.10PM Law Enforcement  Recruitment  Fund Application

8  0ther

11. If you  answered  "Other"  in question  #10  please  provide  a description  of

position(s).  *

No new  positions  approved  at this  time.

12. Provide  the new position(s)  needed  at  your  agency  and  number  of  personnel

needed  to  fill  those  roles.  *

not  applicable

13. Please complete  the Proposed  Law Enforcement  Position  Form which  can be found

on DFA's website  at https://www.nmdfa.state.nm.us/law-enforcement-recruitment-

fund.

This form  summarizes  the total  amount  of positions  by type,  that  funding  is being

requested  for  with  this application.  Please acknowledge  that  you  understand  this

form  must  be submitted  by email  to law.enforcement(a)dfa.nm.goy  to  be

considered  for  funding.  *

@yes

0  No

This content is created by the owner of the form. The data you submit will be sent to tlie form  owner.  Microsoft  is not

responsible for the privacy or security practices of its customers, including those of this form owner.  Never  give  out  your

password.

https://Torms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspxa)id=9GuqBDbUbOK3AS3pw5gxxbiphNrRFOtJI-z6100UhUQkVCSUVOMOdDOFdVUEYyVFYxV 4/5



8/1/23,  1:10  PM Law Enforcement  Recruitment  Fund Application

Powered by Microsoft  Forins i
The owner of this form has not provided  a privacy statement  as to how they will use your response data. Do not  provide

personal or  sensitive  information.

Terms  of  use

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx")id=9GuqBDbUbOK3AS3pw5gxxbiphNrRFOtJI-z6100UhUQkVCSUVOMOdDOFdVUEYyVFYxV 5/5



8/1/23  2:09  PM Law Enforcement Recruitment Fund Application

Law  Enforcement  Recruitment  Fund  Application

* Required

Section  2 For Gathering  of Recruitment  Information  Only

The following questions will help us understand the challeriges of your agency  but will not  weigh  on

any  decisions  being  made  for  funding.

14. Would  it be helpful  for  your  entity  if there  was a large  statewide  recruitment

campaign  for  new  and lateral  officers  (i.e. regional  outreach  events,  advertising

and media,  toolkits,  marketing  materials)?  *

@Yes

0  No

15. What  are the  known  barriers  for  your  agency  to successfully  recruit  personnel  in

your  community?  Please check  all that  apply.  *

8  Applicant Quality

6  Applicant Number

@ Salary/Benefits

8  Competition

@ Small, Rural, or Part Time agency

Q  Education  Requirement

0  Diversity

https://forms.office  com/Pages/ResponsePaoe.aspxa)id=9GuqBDbUbOKpAS3ow5qxxbiphNrRFOUI-z610011hllQkVCSUVOMOdDOFdVUEYyVFYxV  1/2



131'ill.3  ;:U!)  HM Law Enforcement  Recruitment  Fund Application

0  Budget/Resources

[]  Housing/Cost  of Living

Q  Interest  in Law Enforcement/Work  Ethic

0  Hiring Process

16. Which  of  the  following  best  describes  the  difficulty  of  your  current  recruitment

efforts?  *

population)  that  borders  two

Bernalillo  County  and Santa  Fe, Santa  Fe

We are a rural  county  (considered  frontier  based  on

large  cities/counties:  Albuquerque,
County.  These  entities  have  large  budgets  that  Torrance  County  can't  compete

with.  Also,  these  metropolitan  areas  have  more  amenities  that  appeal  to many

(:io4c;y-!;-to,1 =cavs=:lla=:l=-j'es,

17. What  recruitment  efforts  have  worked  within  your  community?  *

Word  of mouth.

This content  is created  by the  owner  of  the  form.  The data  you  submit  will  be sent  to the  form  owner.  Microsoft  is not

responsible  for  the privacy  or security  practices  of  its customers,  including  those  of this  form  owner.  Never  give  out  your

password.

Powered by Microsoft Forms i
The OWner of  this form  has not  provided  a privacy  statement  as to how  they  will  use your  response  data.  Do not  provide

personal  or sensitive  information.

Terms  of use

htfps'//forms.office.com/Paqes/ResponsePage.aspxa)id=9GuaBDbUbOKpAS3pw5gxxbiohNrRFOtJI-z6100UhUQkVCSUVOMOdDOFdVUEYyVFYxV  2/2



gThanks!

Thank  yOLl  for  con-ipleting  tlie  laxh.i Enforcement  Recruitnient  Fund App!ication.  Your  resporise  was

submitted.

Submit  another  resporise

Powered  by Microsoft Fomis i
The obvner of  thffis form  has not  provided  a privacy  statement  asto'hohv  they  ivill use your  response  data.  Do not  proviae  personal  or sensitive

inforrnatiorh.

§Terms ot use



Cheryl  Allen

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Cheryl  Allen

Tuesday,  Augustl,  2023 2:18 PM

Iaw.enforcement@dfa.nm.gov

David Frazee; Losito, Geovanna,  DFA

TCSO Proposed  Law Enforcement  Position  Form

TCSO Proposed  Law Enforcement  Position  Form.xlsx

The Torrance  County  Sheriff's  Office  (TCSO) submitted  an application  for  the  Law Enforcement  Recruitment  Fund. To

complete  the  process,  I am attaching  our  Proposed  Law Enforcement  Position  Form identifying  the  need  for  five

Commissioned  Law Enforcement  Officers  and five Dispatchers.

Thank  you for  your  consideration.

Cheryl  Allen

Cheryl  Allen

Executive  Secretary

office:  505-544-4900

direct:  505-544-4903

cell:  505-300-9906

callen@tcnm.us

www.torrancecountynm.orz

1



Proposed  Law  Enforcement  Position  Form

Position  Title Number  of  Positions

Commissioned  Law  Enforcement  Officers 5

Dispatchers 5

Police  Administrative  Personnel

Civilian  Crime  Scene  Technicians

Evidence  Custodians

Forensic  Laboratory  Persoru'iel

Public  Service  Aides

Criminal  Investigators

Investigate  Analysts

Unmanned  Aerial  Vehicle  Operators

Information  Technology/Professional  Positions

Other

Other

Other

Total* 10

*The  mu'nber  of  positions  listed  on this  form  should  match  the  requested  total  on your  application.



) lil

l ' - " (i 1,  1, Ij



'4Requimion  Manager 24-00232  <enwoith Water truck repair and recall -  []  X

p SaveandClose 4  SaveandNew jj Delete ,-0-PrintScneen'l @ Help 0  LoadTemplate & CopyFromRequisition % (]  Documents(2) + R < > >l

i Vendtu  Name:  IxlANo  KENWORTH US 77-1-i -ffi-R-TO- M  ROAD NW Cha li  AddT , A-m- ou-n-ki -- -  it,987.65 H

11111,'VeennddoorrsNeuPrplberi4oll02 4uL;l,uQllEllCluE;Nlt!67121 ' I . . ii'ApprovalsiaiusiWaitingforApproval ' i i'-=  --  -  -  ---  ---  -  ---  ----  -  ----===  ---  -----  _  _____  __  _  ______  ' _)l

: General  --  -  -  --  - -  =

Number 240o232 W

"""E"'  Desclphon  Kenworih V/slet truck repair and recall
Shippint) Enhy
,, __ ,. , '+ a'  Deparkment Road - Road ;'  O,ReTll! UIStTli)utlOnS

ItemApp,ova,s  IStueDate 7/20t2023 If"

ItemApprovalHistoy  o"H')'d  U

I)emsTtansTened Requested BV Channen T%ffilla

Bid/QuO!e AutOAppTOVe U

No"' ShipTo RoadDepaent-TonanceCoiJv)  q
poNo""' Verdor  ll02alNlANDKENl'A]RTHUS  /  Q
Documenti

User Defined
Based oii Bid/Quote L!

ueianea  npiion  ----  - - -  -  -  -

Repair and Rscall hx  20t8 Kenworm TB80 Water Tnick VIN# IN)G!L40)a)JJ180335
One I(am # 402-060-Z!44

I



lJnitNumber:  JJ180335

Customer  Number:'150'?1033

Engine  Hours:

TORRANCE  COUNTY

*"invoices  EmaHed  *"

Pa  BOX  48

EST  ANCIA,  NM  8701  6

Home:  505-544-4720  Bus:

Email: emailll'ionardl@tcnm,uslwork

Ce(l:

15068ALSC
INVOICE IINLAND

Page  I of 2

7711 FORTUNA ROAD NW
ALBUGUEFIQUE, NM 87i21

500-884-0300
www.lnland-group.com

PLEASE FIEMIT CHECKS TO: INLAND KENWORTH IlJS) INC.
Pg BOx 840769, LOS ANGELES, CA 90084o7a9

SE1V1C'5  .".DV.SO:':  46073  CALE3  DRAVES

iiiZ!iilW!ffi7i=l&ii:ai:M%a 0, -  4, ta H,;,' t <1%(aa(a ,," ,  ,"' < . 1% ,l  ; 9;1!i,a;i.'i%.!WH;s,:11(,:!Ii!NiiN ff.,,§.
"IYI"l}} iii9'6 4i :;)+:'i'>.a ').. A#. 2i €K!:Mf.ii)&4.i ',l,m!?'a&!_!='in!j&,W.\f6:'iiJ

_ I 8. KENWORTH  T880 "INKZL40XOJJ180335 23334  / 23334 T4183

pljJj@;:'49[i6$(!Jt"fM;€40 B @=41@igNH.4 as"r'a04
::JQig 5 q(13 V,I%I(;. ,lrk4, .lf.!.,.,{qS'.% *'t'li@ffil 1,:lllil2?l.Y!1:),,fi.%"@y.4.@!@Ji 3)1'9A

@4%§%j=g.k:i,i
,.  :,4,)
ai,j.,

j7J %'i!',,%,a,14q H t;., .:..*,
;l-#,1}
,()%li',
(:%"a;t:

,, 07MAY18 22:00  20JUL23 LEONAFID CHG 26JL1L23

',!i. Ai"ia:s,l,l!I Mffi(a*C9)atff.*4::NJ,lf!.;.:/,;'<..'i'f"'a&"j'!NaMffifM i,*jg,* OPTIONS: ENG:7)989363  TFIN:FOFIV/AFID  CREEP MODE  ENABLED  -"-"'
1)CuM-ISX-79959363  2)FORWARD-CREEP-MODE-ENAHLED

10:3219JUL23 I 5:32  26JUL23

LINE  OPCODE  TH-':{  "Y.':'E  EOURE 7,:  E I' NET
$'..i): }N i*: :'a!'Wa "': 'a ;IS  ar4:"4J'avf'S"  yz**zs.jx..>c:rs=  S  _4="=*  ;.y  Su  %%f ;)7J

TOTAL

6sp  COX (lldlt  lll: lair}N 8!RVICli INV@10a MA  z siz.
Customer  Copy



Unit  Number:  JJ180335
Customer  Number:'15011033

Englne  Hours:

TORRANCE  COUNTY

**@lnvr>icesEmailed  '*

Pa BOX  48

EST  ANCIA,  NM 870i  6
Home:  505-544-4720  Bus:

Email: emaillleonardl@tcnm.uslwork

Cell:

I 5068ALSC
INVOICE:

"J
listaso

Page  2 of 2

77'i1 FOFITUNA ROAD NW
ALBuQUEFlQUE, NM 87121

50Ei-884-0300
www.lnland-group,cam

PLEASE FIEMIT CHECKS TOi INLAND KENWOFITH (tJS) INC.
Pa BOX 840769, LOS ANGELES, CA 90084-0769

SEIV'CE  A )V  SOF:  -'J.6073 CALEd  DRAVES

),!'iK"9ua(a@!""Q"b"'ja:;tM'.ilaM al:"aa:""a4;ya";l'6/lAKlaO"ELxl:Ya""b'a:"i'ia"kxis6a'aaala 4kl"$ ', ," : d. ,"'.
W;8PiEj :,it6,:;a,'l Ikt)'-. ...2.

>i.=...

i8)14::.;i+,i', ,-, 1,  0(t,  i,
l,,-,la:l- ,- y

f;(',i

ai I.i';17 '%;'i(.8gl @JJ%J'QJj'Ji 'raga."j"",'a'tA"Q'a"i"'i_,'a'

18 KENWORTH  T880 1 NKZL40XOJJl80_335 23334  / 23334 T41  93
,l,0;,:Ax,A,jh..!:bysM,,.:,J.l1.iai,l:i0,,,..a!e fimi;t4W !IWffffiKffl#m3:

Vk
);<,

i'l) f#Jffl-amffl'-:l IIVi,E:-i
i ar
'k
.1
>.#v..+=,)il;i;,,l;ili

8'%(!%7,i'au;, I I
})l"+.a0#
I;()'{Q:a,".;:pK%ltE.;q iaji#-A"am:"'A"l,)<,K:), 0>.)%,:,:Q, ,,N...i:,,:t ls..,(...l,#,P,;...,:..</lk.,4';'i g0II gffll.. :(,::;::,5,,vi;a%lmajja:j""'jmEtffij Q:,-,§_i,

07MAY18 22:00  20JUL23 LEONARD CHG 26JUL23
:'.:i >:0
;(7521 m N2 ',@,mdffl !..:,..,<101(%);:%V,:%)...)I...!..!,..'i"""fil+""""a41A"'1"'ffl""af""""'a&aa":luaa aha :"ff"a":"";I!'.1%j 'il,>.1:.')./':OPTIONS: ENG:79959363  TFIN:FORV/ARD  CREEP MODE ENABLE5  ."

1 }CUM-tSX-79959383  2)FORWARD-CREEP-MODE-ENABLF=D
;.Q.,7 "'

10:3219JUL23 ? 5:32  26JUL23

LINE  OPCODE  TECH  'flPE  HOURS :iIST  NET  TOTAL

Customer  Copy



/li'S !' 0-l  l

7. la 'J /, /aa:i
I I I



f! ":7 Requiiition Ivlanager 2A00212 - Kenwodh Waier truck repait and recall

Vendor  Name:  1NlAND  XENWORTH  l)S

l/en+lor  Nunilier:  4102

Vemo+  Se5  01

7711 FOiiTl))14  R(XD  N'ill

ALBUQUERQIIE,  rlM  67121

USA

Amount:
1NlAND  XENWORTH  US

4102

01

Waiting for %pioval

Vendor  Name

"General

Item  Enlr)

l(emi  Diil!nbuboni

gem  Approriali

ketns  Transferred

Bid/Quote

Nol.ei

Documenb

UierDdne6

+'luniber

Deicrlptlon

[)epartmem

Igw  Dad

0.  Hold

lleque'.ted  (ly

Aii}o  Apprbve

S+ilp To

Vendor

Bated  on Bid/Qix)te

14 @Q232

Kenw*  Walet  tuck  iepar  and recall

Road - Road  'y' CI

Chamm  Padilla

41a2-lNLANnKENl!lOFIT'HilS  /  Cl

u

11,93T.liS  '

i

Ds:aled  Dsc#ptoii

Lme+lam  *4D24BD-2244

' 3j



UnitNumber:  JJ180335

Customer  Number:'1501  I 033
Engine  Hours:

TORRANCE  COUNTY

"  %lnvofces  EmaHed  "  #

Pa BOX 48

EST  ANCIA,  NM 87016

Home:  505-544-4720  Bus:

Email: emaililaonardl@tcnm.uslwork

CelI:

15068ALSC
INVOICE

Page I of 2

IINLAN D
7711 FOFlTuNA FIOAD NW

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87i21
50&884-0300

www.lnland-Broup.com

PLEASE REMIT CHECKS TO: INLAND KENWOFITH lug) INC.
PO BOX 840769, LOS AN(3ELES, CA 90084-0769

SEIVICE  ADV  SOF:  46073CALEa  DRAVE5,
iii#i Vtlffl@@!:71:4=iS67:q; -" -,l !MAKlOga..:.::a,";':':'..!-r ,; 1,1" :,l"t',':',;,,,,:i"7,!,. :%.'+:,4'l, 'l    -  a  -a.  .  . a #  0.  g % }   1,  , I   ,l iXl). ':5;,11,,i.,(i!,:'i.iimR§2Q,i,:0,1,1,,l,:.€,l,:1 !!g!?mm21(B;l@.;i;;5JgidWmtl6#;!=::ib 4';i#mm4:i'l;"=

18
iiii  Kg!'!W9!?T)-l.Tu!t..... iaiii '!NKZL40XOJJ180335 23334  / 23334

.t,t-,.,-j,  )t,,o '-l  :,l{ :l  

TdlQ2

27iq%p%iiEi;§i e!flt t!:Thta3'TP';:§§6g9J4!: = (taa-x:.;S+:'.'m  <  i"ffaa"'/@  ' : a. C!Yl   ',: 't.y</ (A  )/'...'i  
Q',.i;. .;%
)-  =  }  .  . . .  .

;,:"<A,'a $.ii.i.4'i.!-"As"',,17a",,:RaQ:,ffl%*:,i,:l:4)i,:(s:;.,%lY)li,.i;<>.1,,i:'(!dffAMa =;j.5a.,;3@85j@%"<:..m#ffi....ita;i' t ffl &:f:a;':,al7t!,'

, 07q,47'j,8 ,,,, . .,22:00  20JUL23 . LEONAFID CHG )8.1111  ')Q
3..l.i!:i.).. .1.; ':.,l')a...)'!l'c-,plAg)Via2)it! .,.:a"'a::"""l:+:' ;11,:'{7'.,:1:0,;j,tj5,,u:iaiguxi  i=.i:i%::"JA:l OPnONS: ENG:799E59363TFlN'iFOFIV/ARD  CREEP MODE ENAE11J5 ---'=  "

l)CUM-ISX-79%93e3 2)FORWARD-CREEP-MODE-ENAHLED

10:32  19JUL23 I 5:32  26JUL23
IiI: N:j  OPCODE TEC!Q .7r'<!_!..._uQ!O_ . . LIST  NET  T0TAT,  "

't:""/5%,";!':/dai:/;':;; 4'="fi:i)I;"'.'."  .xaiy'bi(i:aii;Y,,  ,'a',,,.,"'j".'.i_i.i_il_i_,, . ..,.  ..

04H  Clj8TOMER SIGNATURa AUTHCIFIIZED DEAlERSHlPREPReSENTArlV! SlaNATURE

7:ioi<coxainb*uciaaiisieyiivicaiiivaii.owiiz-six:-uuinowua.+iwsiaxicomC!s!o"erCoff

PLEASE PAY
THIS AMOUNT



Unit  Number:  JJ180335

Customer  Number:'1501  I 033
Engine  Hours:

TORRANCE  COUNTY

"  'lnvofces  Emailed  '  %'

Pa BOX  48

EST  ANCIA,  NM 87016

Home:  505-54j!-4720  Bus:

Email: emailllionardl@tcnm,uslwork

Cell:

I 5068ALSC
INVOICE

'Re'
IINLAND

Page  2 of  2

771 1 FOFITUNA FtOAD NW
ALBUQUEFlQuE, NM 87121

505-884-0300
www.1n1sn%roup.t.orrl

PLEAaE FIEMIT CHECKS TOi INLAND KENWOFITH (US)  INC.
Pa BOX 840769, LOS ANGELES, CA  90084-0769

SER\'  CE ADVISOR:  46073  CMEa  nRAvts

!i  ;"%iji:a!Q5)4'JIJ',i"0,',I:Yaa ';y'pA.,,;,!,MA'@ t)9EL, :I"ya"5a:',;',- ';..a-a9 %"%'a:.la":! a3'!: Aj:"g ia:imi#iiil,l"""""'B""'i.l"t'axl";,"":"?...;.1,'H.,.,l"T..":..<',,,<.,!,4""'a'H..;..;.>;ii([i6jJ 341EiaKa4;T*,aaMWil 'N!';'Kt'A'aE'!:a

18 ,,lq:NWOFtn71 ,1':4EjO,,,,, , I NKZL40XOJJl80335 23_334  / 23334 T41  93

il,'!!Jffi'J.ffA*!l %,$im ;$t.'H :3y@a * <@9..1a':l!U. N:[QalQaa=,:b..,, 1,,:(,01,au.,41,,...
'.,% ,'()',',',

I(.:.1(i;l(
(iy.*)).,.

)%.J(b:E%Wit l 1().,'5.. , t(  1,1:,; .  a.. t,a:.l.a,

:".'aa"i: il pllh,'§l,
:.4'Aa>)a')a:.'/(s"/. 5615::i5 ','a;h""""""la':"%'a""g:%ffi8ff! W,""'a:'al'

a::"

'.":. ."';.," a)a..g.4a,"'aa%.,";.",I:a=,aaamhffiF,tp)Q

07MAY18 22:00  20JUL23 [EONAFlD CHG 26JUL23
?.,l'a>:i)l9- I'..}.J b

".(',i(',< 4 :Kmm!)aQ_Xl{;>l":Q"&,'a"9b.l"h,' :')a::"60'aagfa I"::'a""a::'aj""4(a71".i/,;':'j":l"ltCOPTIONS:ENG:79959363TFlN:F-ORV/ARDCFIEEP'MODEENAEILED  . ----  ""
1 )CuM-tSX-79959363  2)FORWARD-CREEP-MODE-ENABLE:D

10:32  19JUL23 '15:32  26JUL23

LINE  0 ;)CODE TECH TYPE HOURS L'IST  N'm'[' a TOT  r;v  -

Customer  Copy



i'l ' ;'i )

, /I , ,I 1- ,l , ,
i;  {  - - /,'  ) J



%ya% RequititionManager  24-003T5-DeniityTestFornewihop

3SaveandCloie &  SaveandNew N Delete .0 %ntSeieen @ selp @ LoadTemplate 0 CopyFromRequiiition '43 m Documenti(T) +

Vendor  Name:  GEO-TEST  INC.

Vendor  Number:  4448

Vendor!ie  01

Approval Status: Waiting for Ap1xoval

320-1 RICHARDS  LAhle

5A?1TA FE, NM 87507
.u.sA.

han  8uineiiAddreq

General

Item  EnUy

Shipping  Entry

Itemi  Diitributioni

Item  Appiovali

Item  Approval  Histoiy

Items  TtaniTened

Bid/Quote

Notes

90  Notices

Documenti

Uiet  [)eTined

Deicrlptlon

Department

liiue  Date

Requested  By

Auto  Apptow

Shlp To

Vendor

83)ed  on Bld/Quote

Density  Tesi  Far nsw  shop

Road  Road  V CI

8n0023

Chaimen  Padilla

Road  Depaent  -Tonance  Coi  y

a-GEO-TESTINC  /  Q

AmoutT:

iest  nav  shcp  pad
line  ilem  836-00T-227T



LIEO-IEST

Irf i1-l

'f'l

8528  CAIIE  ALAMEDA NE - ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 871Q
("-

(505)857-0933 - FAX(505]857-0803 !J;3 REMrTTO:2805-  A LAS \/EGAS COUrlT - LAS CRUCES, NEW MEXICO 88007-1

(575) 5266260  . FAX [575) 5231  5(,,0 3204 r!ICHARDS LANE, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87507

"  DATE NUMBa? '1

Jul  25, 2023
'%%

99692  )

c
L
I
E
N
T

TORRANCE  COUNTI
P.O. BOX  48
ESTANCIA,  ?ml870l76-0048

P
R
o
J
E
c
T

TOF$ANCE COUNTY  ROAD
DEPARTMeNT', JOEi NO.  3-3043f

(  SERVICE/6ESCRIPTION - UNITS  _ QiY  - , F'RICE'.  , ' EXEENSI(m " I

j
06/22  DENSITY  TEST

06/22  MILEAGE

I
:
:

i

I
I
I

I

T

I
I

I
I

(

3.00

i20.00

65.00

100

195.00

120.00

I

I

TERMS OF PAYMENT: NET 30 DAYS. PAYMENT NOT RECEIVED  \/VITHIN

THIRTY (30) DAYS WILL BE CHARGED INTEREST OF 1.5 PERCENT  PER
MONTH (APR 1 8%).

{  _.SUBTOTAL  . ais.oo '\
24.02  I

$339.02  )

.. SAiES,TAX

'.,  TOTAL

INVOICE  DUE:  Aug  24,  2023



/l



I ' i ' )i I/1 a / a
/ l,,'



.:I
i  'l  "  "

1  H
I,i S I r

,1'(  y





r'. ' l

.7 I r
' l ,.,  / r



/ ,.
i   71

iil'i I'
1% S 'i







l!

lf'al


	MX-4071_20230902_135533.pdf
	Torrance County Project List FINAL.pdf
	MX-4071_20230902_133223.pdf



